| AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION

February 19, 2024
7 P.M.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan IIT

Vice Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Michael Conner

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Tammy Cooper

Commissioner Robin Madaras Commissioner Justin Mendoza
Officers

City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard

City Attorney Robert Soltis

City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz
1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Meeting of February 5, 2024

5. Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

6. Citizen Comuments — Items ON the Agenda
If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:
o State your name and address for the records
o You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments
o Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifying the Clerk

1




s Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the
Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City
Manager to further discuss your comments.

7. Consent Agenda
Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
i. Warrant No. 1509 — action
it, Credit Card Statement, January 2024 — action
iii. 2024 January Financial Statement - receive
iv. Kindleberger Park Reservation, Sunken Garden, Hager Renewal of Wedding
Vows — action
v. Kindleberger Arts Commission Meeting Minutes January 8, 2024 - receive

8. Unfinished Business
A. Parchment Vegetable Products Purchase Agreement — action

9. New Business
A Presentation of the Kayak Launch and Fishing Pier, Ryan Russell of Prein &
Newhof — receive
B. Planning Commission 2023 Annual Report, Chairperson Kent DeBoer — receive
C. Planning Commission 2024 Work Plan, Chairperson Kent DeBoer - receive

10. Citizen Comments — Items ON or OKF the Agenda
Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.

11. Mayor and Commissioner Comments

12. City Manager Comments

13. Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2024,
Call to order

Mayor Britigan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. then led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Redl Call. .

Present: Mayor Britigan, Commissioners Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras. City Manager Stoddard, City
Attorney Soltis, City Treasurer/Clerk Stutz.

Absent: Mendoza,

Moved by Vice Mayor lordan, supported by Commissioner Madaras to excuse the absence of Commissioner Mendoza. |
Motion Carried.

Approval of Minutes
Moved by Commissioner Cooper supported by Vice Mayor Jordan to approve the minutes of the January 15, 2024 Regular
meeting. Commissioner Fooy abstained. Mation Carried.

Additions or changes to the agenda.
8A. Parchment Vegetable Products move to meeting on February 19, 2024. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported
by Commissioner Fooy to approve the agenda as amended. Motion Carried.

Citizen Comments — items ON the Agenda

None.
Consent Agenda _
A Questions by Commissioners were answered regarding specific items. Moved by Vice Mayor Jordan, supported by

Commissioner Fooy to receive the consent agenda items. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business
None.

New Business

A, Amendment to Owner-Engineer Agreement, Prein & Newhof - action. Mayor Britigan introduced Mike Schwartz
from Prein & Newhof to explain the agreement. Mr. Schwartz began by recounting that the 2021 agreement states that the
hourly rate charged is to be brought to the commission. He noted that all of the rates have changed as of January 1, and
that it doesn’t change anything for USDA loan. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Commissioner Cooper to
approve the amendment to the owner-engineer agreement as presented and authorize the mayor to sign all related
documents. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes:  Britigan, Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras.

Nays: None.

Absent: Mendoza.

Abstain: None,

Motion Carried 6-0.

B. Approval of Low Bidder for 3 USDA Contracts- action. Mr. Schwartz stayed at the podium to report that bids were
opened on January 18 - the results were 1 bid for contract 1, 1 bid for contract 2, and 6 bids for contract 3. One bid for
contract 3 came in late and was thus not included in the “bid tab” procedure. He noted that bidders for contracts 1 and 2
are local and known to P&N and that they “do great work”. The low bidder for contract 3 is from out of state; P&N looked
into their reputation and they are thought, of highly. The USDA has concurred with ail the P&N recommendations here. Mr.
Schwartz reported that work for contracts 1 and 2 should be complete by May 31, then contract 3 will begin June 1.

Moved by Commissioner Cooper, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan, to approve contract 1 (Wastewater System
Improvements}) to L.C. Docsa Associates in the amount of $889,000.00 contingent on the concurrence of USDA’s review and
approval of the bid award and subject to the availability of funds and completion of necessary financial arrangements with
USDA rural development, Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes:  Britigan, Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras. ‘
Nays:  None.
Absent: Mendoza, ]



Minutes of the February 5, 2024 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 3

Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 6-0.

Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Commissioner Fooy, to approve contract 2 (Street and Utility System
Improvements) to Petersen Construction Co. in the amount of $894,944.90 contingent on the concurrence of USDA’s
review and approval of the bld award and subject to the availability of funds and completion of necessary financial
arrangements with USDA rural development. Roll cafl vote was as follows:

Ayes:  Britigan, Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras.

Nays: None.

Absent: Mendoza.

Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 6-0.

Moved by Commissioner Conner, supported by Commissioner Cooper, to approve contract 3 {Citywide Pipe & Manhole
Rehabilitation) to Performance Pipelining Inc. in the amount of $1,184,444.00 contingent on the concurrence of USDA’s
review and approval of the bid award and subject to the availability of funds and completion of necessary financial
arrangements with USDA rural development. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes:  Britigan, Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras.

Nays: None.

Absent: Mendoza.

Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 6-0.

C. Approval of City of Parchment Sewage Collection System Revenue Bond Ordinance, #224 ~ action. Mr. Schwartz
explained that this ordinance allows the city to incur debt, provides for the collection of revenues and the paying of costs of
operation as well as other matters relating to the sewer system. He said that lan Koffler, Thrun Law, sent revisions that
changed dates allowing the ability to close on the loan prior to April 1, 2024. Questions from commissioners were
answered. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan, to approve Ordinance 224 with the
revisions presented and authorize the mayor and clerk to execute all documents related to the action. Roll call vote was as
follows:

Ayes:  Britigan, Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras.

Nays: Ncne.

Absent; Mendoza,

Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 6-0.

D. Loan Resolution, USDA ~ action. Per Mike Schwartz, Prein & Newhof, this Is a standard USDA document, on the
city’s checklist for loan closing, that details the amount of loan and grant monies to be accepted. Moved by Commissioner
Cooper, supported by Commissioner Conner, to approve Loan Resolution #24-2 as presented, and authorize the mayor and
clerk ta sign and provide certification at loan closing. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes:  Britigan, Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras.

Nays: None.

Absent: Mendoza,

Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 6-0.

E. Property Tax Poverty Exemption Guidelines — action. City Manager Stoddard explained that the income levels on
the Poverty Tax Exemption guidelines are set by the state each year, and that is the only thing that has changed on the
form. Treasurer Stutz noted that the city has one partial exemption. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Vice
Mayor Jordan, to approve the poverty exemption guidelines for 2024 assessments as presented. Roll call vote was as

follows:
Ayes:  Britigan, Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras.
Nays: None.

Absent: Mendoza.
Abstain: None. ;
Meotion Carried 6-0. i



Minutes of the February 5, 2024 City of Parchment Commission Page 3 of 3

9. Citizen Comments
None.
10. Mayor and Commissioner Comments

Commissioner Cooper asked Mr. Spencer to pass on to Representative Hall her request for his support/focus on school
safety, She went on to say that if legislation comes hefore him to ban semiautomatic weapons, she hopes he supports it, as
well as other school resources such as free lunch/meals program.

Commissioner Conner reported that the personnel committee has begun the work necessary to find City Manager
Stoddard’s replacement next year; he asked for commissioner input.

Commissioner Madaras thanked Mike Schwartz for all the work Prein & Newhof has done to date, and Is very pleased to
see the sewer project moving forward.

Commissioner Fooy lightheartedly mentioned that it was his first time “spending $3 million”.

Vice Mayor Jordan also thanked Mike Schwartz, adding that his explanations were helpful. He then thanked Mr. Spencer for
coming to the meeting.

Mayor Britigan reminded everyone of the budget work session after tonight's meeting.

11. City Manager Comments/Reports 7
City Manager Stoddard offered anyone with questions or concerns to call or text her.

12. Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Cooper and supported by
all to adjourn the meeting at 7:57 p.m.
Shannon Stutz, City Clerk



City of Parchment
Check Register Report

Warrant 1509
Check Check Date  Vendor Name Description Amount
37951 02/06/2024 BS & A SOFTWARE ANNUAL SUPPORT GL, AP, CR, PAY - 2/1/24 2,632.00
37952 02/06/2024 CERMAK, DAN UB refund for account: 0800-0005 16-0000- 258,99
37953 02/06/2024 CERTASITE, LLC ANNUAL INSP FIRE EXT - at City Hall/DPwW 231.92
37954 02/06/2024 CONSUMERS ENERGY CITYWIDE MONTHLY ENERGY USE 3,668.73
37955 02/06/2024 VOID 0.00
37956 02/06/2024 FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA, INC, INKIET CARTRIDGE - POSTAGE METER 143.06
37957 02/06/2024 HONIGMAN ! BROWNFIELD REDEY - ISLAND AND G AVE THRU 4,497.50
37958 02/06/2024 | & HOIL COMPANY FUEL CHARGES - 1/1/24 TO 1/15/24 839.54
37959 02/06/2024 KALAMAZOO £O. ROAD COMMISSION TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT & ENERGY USAGE - SE 896.84
37960 02/06/2024 KALAMAZOO COUNTY GOVERNMENT HHW - DECEMBER 2023 - CUSTOMER #58 74.61
37961 02/06/2024 KALAMAZOO TOWNSHIP POLICE/FiRE SERVICES CONTRACT - FEBRUARY 42,259.50
' _ ; ) Police $36,384.50, fire $5575.00
37962 02/06/2024 POINT AND PAY MONTHLY SERVICE FEE - DECEMBER 50.00
37963 02/06/2024 PRECISION TREE CARE 409 E THOMAS - 2 MAPLE TREES - 1 TAKE DOW 2,500.00
37964 02/06/2024 REPUBLIC SERVICES #249 DPW + CITY PICKUP- FEBRUARY 702.29



Page 2 of 4

Account Number: X300 XXXX 1546

Staternent Closing Date: Q1/26/24

Credits Purchases

Cas.h Advances

Name and Account Number Cradit Limit Total Activity
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN

OO XKXX 9114 $3.000 $318.82 $2,593.25 £0.00 $2274.63
NANCY R STCDDARD

SOCXK 00K XXXX 7241 $5,000 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00
TY JWOLTHUIS

KXXX JHXAK XXX 7874 $3,000 $0.00 $57.81 $0.00 $57.81
SHANNON 5TUTZ

HKX OO KKK 9125 $5,600 $0.00 $1,003.22 $0.00 $1,003.22

:

BILL CAHILL Cradit Limit Cradits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
XXX XXKK XXXX 1801 $5,000 $0.00 $2456.44 $0.00 $2,456.44
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transactlon Description VEN Amount
011086 01/04 05438844005000346125559 Alg CONS EQ GRAND RAFI GRAND RAPIDS MI $1,233.09
a1/19 01/08 85179244009700602004417 ONE WAY PRODUCTS 269-343-3772 M[ §149.D4
01724 01/23 55500804023726844307642 SUPERIOR FENGE AND RAI GRAND RAPIDS MI 861.79
0126 01425 55436874025270250310584 RATHCO SAFETY SUPPLY | FCRTAGE M| $412.82
l Ji DUBY Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
KHXX XKKK XXXX 1892 $3.000 $0.00 $49.42 $0.00 $49.42
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amosunt
01/08 01104 02305374005100163161268 MENARDS KALAMAZQO EAST COMSTQCK TOWN MI $31.38
91110 41408 023053740091001 32852415 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN MI $18.08
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Actlvity
XHOOCHKKX XXKK 9114 $3,000 $318.62 $2,693.25 $0.00 $2,274.63
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transaction Descrlption VCN Amount
12/29 12/27 02305373362100162635084 MENARDS KALAMAZGOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| $187.01
01/05 01/03 75140514004800018300111 B & G DISCOUNT SCHODLCRAFT M| 128,25
0105 01/03 85179244004700440762881 BURNIPS EQUIPMENT THREE RIVERS M| 136.00
01/08 01/05 562636240068400015672475 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 2 KALAMAZOO M) $15.89
01/08 01/05 285230974008000000338918 GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL Tl KALAMAZOO M| $663.42
011z 9110 85179244011580060955369 CARLETON EQUIP CO-KALA KALAMAZOO Mi $286.09
0117 0115 75207284016200012600063 WEST MICHIGAN INTERNAT GRAND RAPIDS M| -$318.62
Q17 41418 5530958401683800584254580 NAPA ALTO KALAMAZOO EA KALAMAZOO M| $71.96
01117 a41/15 1820799401 8900019600055 WEST MICHIGAN INTERNAT GRAND RAPIDS MI $585.73
01/24 01/23 55309504023838001460872 NAPA ALITO KALAMAZOO EA KALAMAZOO M) $4.4
01724 01422 85179244023980005540998 STEENSMA LAWN AND POWE KALAMAZOO MI $72.89
a1/26 0126 05436344025200052406712 LAKELAND ASPHALT CORPO SPRINGFIELD M| $250.55
NANCY R STODDARD Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Tatal Activity
OO X XXXX 7241 $5,000 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transaction D |ption VCN Amount
01/22 119 8550050401900017138798 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEA 734-862-3248 M! $350.00

{transactions continued on next page)

(0000004 - BOCOT0 - 0001 - 0002 -2



Page 3 of 4

Account Number: XXXX X000 XXX 1546
Statement Closing Date: 01/26/24

Y JWOLTHUIS Cradit Limlt Credits Purchages Cash Advances Total Actlvity |
HOOCE XKXK XXAX 7674 $3,008 $0.00 $57.81 $0.00 $57.81
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
01417 01115 023053740181001 22869842 MENARDS KALAMAZQO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M! $43.34
01724 01/22 05140434023710033845376 HARDING'S MARKET #38 PARCHMENT 8! $14.47
SHANNON STUTZ Cradit LImlt Cradits Purchases Cash Advances Total Actlvlty—|
FOR XRXK X0 8125 $5,000 $0.00 $1,003.22 $0.00 $1,003.22
Fost Date Tran Date  Refarence Number T tion D Iy VCN Amount
12127 1226 554328633602013040068039 SPECTRUM 855-707-7328 MO $149.97
12/29 12/28 55432883362202575244246 : BPECTRUM 855-707-7328 MO $116.98
01/08 01/07 82711164007000008425667 PIXELVINE FREEPORT Mi 88.7:
01/08 01/07 05410194007105550346831 QUILL CORPORATION QUILL.COM SC $145.56
01/08 01/05 85140514008500011300016 CORNERSTONE OFFICE SYS AVALENCE@CORN M| $273.00
0115 01/13 827111684013000009733210 PIXELVIME FREEPORT M| $75.00
01724 01/23 55432864023200170424531 SPECTRUM 855-707-7326 MO $140.97




911§ 96 61271 86652 F0'8LZ T 008672 SIBDTRON 000" Z2L-00Z-T0T
000 00°s2L 00" o 0070 00" GEL uoTiesusdwuo] s,I8yION 000°02L-002-10T
00°00T  {S9°98E’T) 59°98ET 59°98g°T ¢ 00°0 g§@9dT1sy - eoouransur TeyTdsoqm 000" 6TL-00Z-TOT
TT°19 £97000°FT 9% G0S‘E £E"666'1C 00 0009¢ UoTEUSd 000" 8TL-002-TOT
A AR BETEFTE 000 797948 00000 F 2TYT3oNpaq SoURAnSUT T00°9TL-00Z-T071
IL'GF 9T LSF ‘6E TT 9VL ¥ vgrzee e 00089 ‘gL PDURINSUL SITT/TRITISOH 000 9TL-002-T0T
£5°08 8z°0s£’sg £9°TTT'T TLTP9F’S 00°ST8 DT AjTanosg TeToO0g 000" STL-00Z-T0T
6215 £8°6L07FC 98°609'g LT°0%E752 00 0% ‘6% swTL jaed - [[ozheg 000 E0L-002-TOT
86°TS S9°FL9 759 18760691 SETGS0TL 00°0697'3¢T SUITL TINd - Troxleg 000°20L-002-T0T
UOTIBILISTUTWPY - 00z 3dag
8v"zL P2 896 ST §5°ZF0°2 QLTSV0'ZE 0071085 eaTleTsTBeT - goT 3dea Telol
00°00T €70 000 69112 %2 00°2TZ'%2 PUnE ISURC 01 ISFSUBRIYL 000 B66-00T-T0T
0070 00°60€E 000 00°0 00°60€ SNOSURTTSISTH 000°"S56-00T-T0T
20°1T 9T 6LS T 000 8 0LS 00°0ST’‘s butysTIUNd *® butaurag 000°006-00T-T0T
80 g8 8T L85 28 ZL0'T ZBTZLOT 007090°¢ UoTINTIIUo] HUTTIRSSEM T00°088-00T-T0T
96 FT 007088 Q0524 00°0ST 00'0E0’T ucTioword A TUnumIos 000°088-00T-T0T
00'00T  (¥L-GLL) 00°0 PLGLL 000 BUTuTEI], % $2IN1TISUT 000°098-00T-T0T
Z1°L 00°GEF T 00°0TT GO0TT 00°S%5 T song ¥ sdIUSIagWeR 000 0E£8-00T-TOT
65718 00°GLE g 00°58 00°680°0T 00 098°CT ‘AdSE TRRRDEBIJUOD/TRUOTISSDI0Id 000 008-00T-T0T
06°¢F 05 F0¥ 000 05°9T¢ 00" TZL s211ddng bBuriezsdo 000 0FL-00T-TOT
TP 6T 80" L0z V"6 Z6° 8% 00°252 SIRDTRON 000 22L-00T~T0T
000 00°96¢ 0070 000 00°96% uotiwsusdwuc) s,I8%I0N 000*0ZL-00T-T0T
GET6T GLE98 0£° 0¥ GC 607 00°6L0°T AjTinosg TeTOOg 000 STL-00T-T0T
¥6 61 00°505°% 007059 00°56%°'% 0070006 SWTIL 3IBd - TTCIARd 000" E£0L—00T-T0T
aatieTsTbar - porT 2dea
so4n] TpUsdxy
L6579 0€°695°G2Z9 FE9L67CE 0L 65070911 00°6E%168L"L SHONTATT TYIOL
L6 DY 0L 696629 FE 9L6 “EC 0L B50°09T T 00°629°68L T 000 3d=g TeE3l0l
LETLS 8L 26E"Z LETLED'T 2 L0Z‘E 00" 009°s g20anog BurouruTi I3Y30 000°569-000-T0T
Ve TF LOTZEQTTT 00°0 £67L9E"g 000000z SNOBURT TIDSTH 000" ¥65%-000-T0T
0G0 00°0000ZT 00°0 000 00°000°0ZT PEIUIBAQ d0J JUSWESITCUTIY 000" 08%-000-TOT
000 007000°L2T 000 - 060 00" 000°LZT SPUNd ISYIQ WO SIDISURIL 000°9L9-000-T0T
9% 88 G0 65 91" 18% 6 GPZ ¥ 00°008°F SQUSWASBAUI UO }sais]ul 000°%%9-000-T0CT
LO'ET €2 95679 00°0 LL'SPOT 00700078 SauUTd OTIIRIL 000°299-000-T0T
Q070 00000 T 0070 000 00000 T PaIopusy SIDTAZOE IoI gabiey) 000" Z2£9-000-10T
TETTS 00" €TL°TZT 0o-0. 00°L88'8ZT. 000001052 . XBL S8TR§ 21Blg 000°6L5-000-T0T
IF #8 00 0%0 ‘6 600 007096 ‘8% 007000785 QUBTS I2jem — 1URIH 81B3§ 000" ¥%S-000-T0T
00°00T  {SE°L0OOOT) 00°0 SETLED 0T 00 o SIURIH S381G 000" 0%5-000-T0T
00°0 00°8zz’¢E 00°0 000 00-gege’eze butpung [easpsd I9UIQ 000 °825-000-T0T
b6 Zh €5 0E6 ‘6L 8L°G29°8¢ LY 69109 00°080°0%T SUOTIOS9TTOD ©3SBM PITOS 000" 7S5F-000-T0T
00°0 00°00L2 000 000 00°00L°Z §88d UOT3IesIo=y 000 EST-000-T0T
6 Eh 12°890°6 9% *68¢ 6L°Z0T L 00 TLT 9T §994 UOTSTARTGED 000 Z2SF-00C-TOT
66°9T ST°5287ZT 00" 06Z 58792972 00057 ‘ST §82] puE 2LULDTT 000 TS?-000-10T
50766 947259 °T 89°CEL’'T FZTLRLTE 007007 'cE S994 UOTIDBITOD %7 000" 8F¥-000-T0T
LETHS ¥Z 62681 68'62F L7 0LT T co 000’y seoxe] uo AjTeusg 000" S¥F-000-10T
Z0°ve €9°LET 'S8 00°0 LETZO06F 0070027 %¥T ¥Rl 2IeUg§ ge3s AjTunumo) TesoT 000" T¥F-000-TOT
2£°00T  (00°L) 00°0 06 L0z’ 00°002°2 SOTATTTORA TRTIJSOPUI - SIXBT 000 S0%-000-T0T
TO°00T  (00°FL) 00-0 00 %£8°008 0070087008 SUUIADYE HB], 0C0°%0F-000-T0T
000 2dag
SanusABy
QNAA TYEANTS - TOT DU
adgsn (TYREONSY) TYHNMON (ISYTIOIA) HSYHTEONI  (TYRMONTY) TVIRMON 199009 JIANIHY MOTILATHDSEA HHAHON T
19049 % HONYIVE ¥Z0z/1£/T0 HINOW VZ0Z/TE/T0. PC-£202
TTIVTIVAY ¥0dA. ALIALIILOY ADNYTYLD . ALL

JusUYsIEd dd
§8S 1I9sq
WY TS:60 FZ0Z/¥1/20

FZ0Z/TE/T0 ONIUNA GOIUdAd

Z1/1 :ebeg LNERHDUYd dAC ALID Y04 IH04dd A¥ALIANTAXT aNY HONTATT



667 EF 8L°08E°12 L57065°T I A R -] § 00°006LE uoTSUSd 000" 8TL-0FF-T0T
£ LI (££°8TZ S 91°528°1 LEE"BTOL 00700%°‘2 2Iqrionpsd SQURINSUI TO0 9TL-0FF-TOT
L0709 827689971 EF £967°E 2L 0TT'SE 00 008°1F FoUBRINSUI BFTT/Te3TASOH 000" 9TL-0Pb-TOT
Z6°LL T9°20E°T 75 GGL GETLES ¥ 00°006°S Aitanosg Teroog 000 STL-0FF-TOT
¥0O*09 90°000 ‘8¢ LF*558"8 Y6660 LS 00700T’S56 suTy TTNI - [loided 000°20L-0FF-T0T
§307TAX88 OTTANd - 0FF 3dsq
8LTS 60°¥LO'29 65 LBR T 16759999 00°0¥L 82T 23Td - 9¢¢ adeg Te30L
0070 000k ST 000 000 00'0SF ST Testrden 000°0L6-9€E-T0T
05°¢g 000768 000 00°09¢€ 00°00£°0T sI03oeIlUOD " JUTRH 3 ITeday 000" 0E6-9EE-TOT
£€° 65 TL°0SZ°T 12°6%5 6Z°6%5°T 00008’z SSTITTTIN 000 0Z6-9€E-T0T
ST Z0T  (o0o-gge} 000 00 ZZE ST Q0°000°GT SPUOg ® SOUBINSUT 000°0T6-9E£E-TOT
76 6% LT 99172 197659 £8°85T°'C Q0 SZE'¥ SUCTIED TUNUIIG 000" 058-9EE-T0T
FLTEY L¥ 059792 £9°T19'TT £5°678'9F 00°005°gL TATDE TENIDRZIIU0Y/[RUCTESSIOI] 000" 00R-9EE-TOT
000 00°S0T 000 000 00" 50T go11ddng Ajszeg 000°08L-9E€E-TOT
8E"8 89 EF6 00°0 7798 00" 0E0°T saTrddng souruajuren 3 JATedey D0G SLL-9EE-TOT
00" €€ 90069 FT LL ¥6°6€¢ 00 0E0°T TI0 § SUTTOSEH 000 "8¥L-9E€E-T0T
00°0 00°00Z°'5 000 000 00 0o0Z‘s se11ddng bHurjezsdo 000°0FL-9€E-TCT
satd - 9£g 3dea
99°99 09 0£86FT PTLTT GL 0¥ P05 ‘667 00" GEE‘6FF anTTod - gog adeg Tejol
L9799 00°8EL‘9FT 00°69£°¢L 00 9L% ‘562 00" FIZ'0FF TAIRG TEN3ORILUOD/TRUOTSSSI0A] 000" 008-00E-T0T
£878L 08712 56°¢2 0Z'18 00°€0T 2IBD TP 000" 224-00E-TOT
81796 08°0LZ 69°00T 02" LFE 008189 AJTINnDsg TRIDOG 000 GTL-00E-TOT
L9799 000082 00° %291 00T009°S 00°00%°8 SWIL 3IBd — TTOIARJ 000" €0L-DOE-TOT
201T0d - 00f 3deq
L5°8¢E 6262’97 06°LEE'T 5L°89Z 707 00758792 s80TAIRg TRBST - 0Tz 1dsu TeloL
PYoET GLULEL'S 000 GZ'95¢°T 00 P60 70T gIaljer 0T{od-ASuUI0lly 000°208-0TZ-T0T
96" ES 0G6°LBE L 06 LEE'T 05°268°8 00°08% ‘2T Teasusy - Asuzolay 000" T08-0TZ-T0T
s3pTadsg frbaT - grE 3deg
28 TS T2 L0GYL6T ZS eGSR 0T 6L°T88760C 00 688 LOY UOTIRIISTUTWRY — 00z 3deq Telol
000 00°000°2T 000 00°0 007 000°2T TedIduTad-3usu=ITify j4eq 000" 166-00Z-T0T
00°00T {21 FES) 00 T 2T pES 0070 SNOUBTTSOS ITH 000°556-002-T0T
000 00 6E0‘E 000 00°0 00T6e0’e SI03DVIJUCH JUTRK » Iradey 000" 0£6-002-T0T
88° 5L £0°€60°T L0 6T T LETBEFE 00"CES'Y SOTITTIIN 000" 0Z6-00Z2-T0T
ZB°90T {00°667) po°Q 00°218°L 00°€TE L SpUcg ¥ IDURIOSUL 000°0T6-00Z-T0T
000 00 0902 000 000 007090°¢ putysTTONd % HUTIUTI 000 006-00Z-T0T
18709 T8°%2S 69°68T BT FI8 00°65e’t PUTUTRIT ¥ $2103T1SUT 000°098-002-10T
PEozL €6°TLD'T GETOTOT LOTLER S 061G ‘L SUOTIED TURIINOD 000°058-00Z-T0T
0L L8 00°2ST 05" .82 00 P80 T 00°9e2'T song ¥ sdTUSISOWSN 000 0E8-00Z-T0T
LE"SY SZT88E‘E 00°Z80°¢ SLETBBE'D 00°58L'8 S90TAIDG xajndwo) 000°808-00Z-T0T
G L9 067059 "L 65 EL0‘T OT"L06°ST 00 858G ‘€T TAISS [ENIDBIZUCH/ RUOTSSBIOI] 000°008-002-T0T
66°LZ €6 LEST 000 L7509 00°€9T°Z sorrddng sourusjuTeR ? ITedey 000" SLL-00Z-T0T
PGT08T  (F0°6G9°T) I ARAT POCETLE 00705072 - gatTddng butieasdp 000" 0FL-002-T0T
10 EF POTLER T ‘09°0LE T e QEAEGR AL 00" LET’S abeysoq 000" 0£L—-00Z-TO0T
co'0 00'008°6 000 000 00700876 3TIOUSH JUSWBITISY VHDT 000" FZL-002-T0T
saaniTpuadxyg
aNNd TYHaNED - T0T PUnd
adasn ("TYREONDY) TYRHEON (ISYIIDEC) HSYMIONTI (' IVREONAY) LASANT JECHHWY NOTLATHISEA JIGHAN TO
1904 % AONYIVE ¥Z0Z/T€/10 HINCH ¥20T/TE/TO FZ-EZ0C
HATAYTIVYAY HONYIVE dLA

Z1/2 aobeg

|03 ALIATLOV

LNEWHOYYd AC ALID 904 I¥04dEd HHNLIANTEAXT dNY HONIATS

¥Z02/T€/T0 DNIANE QOTYEd

JuswyosIeg :dd
ggg :Iosn

WY 19760 ¥7€0Z/%1/20



TANNA TVEENED - T0T pund

LB"LG £2°888FFL 817026 "F8T LL*0E0'EZ0’T 00°6T6L9L"T SHMALIUNIIXSE TYLOL
80 LS 0T 896 6L LTTBLSRT 06°09€ /90T 00°6Z¢ ‘98T 2IN3TOD 3 UOTILAZOSY ‘sxaed - 1G. 3dsa Te3lel
000 O 08T 9 00" 0 000 00°08T°9 TeaTded 000°'0L6-TSL-T0T
90'ET §9°GELTE 000 GETF9ZE 007000752 SIODBIAIUOD "JUTRH 3 ITedey 000°0E6-TSL-TOT
ZL'TTT  (E2+L58) 91" Z¥8 CUEENOLTE Q0 ETE L 53TITTTIN 000" 0Z6-TSL~TOT
15°70T  {00-0Z€) 0070 00°0ZF ‘L 00°00T "L spuod % 2oUBRINSUI 000 0T6-TS5L-TO0T
00°0 00°000°ST 000 0o 0 00°0007“ST *ATSg TENIOBRIZUOD/TRUOTESSJIOI] 000°008-T5.-T0T
0070 00°2T¥ 00°0 000 00" Z1% satTddng A1a3es 000" 0BL-TSL-TOT
LG LE 8L°65€'8 T8 VIT ZZ 0ED’'S Q0 DBE'ET goT1ddng souRuUaluUTEN 3 Itedsy 000" SLL-TSL-TOT
69°0L 12°6¥8 ST 6GT 6L°BED’T 00" 78872 TTO 3 SUITOSED 000" 9FL-TGL-TOT
95768 0L°22T LLTZET 0E€"LTL 00°058 axedTpel 000" ZZL-TGL-TOT
0070 00 00S'T 000 0o- e 00°005°T uoTiesusdwo) $,I9YI0M 000" 0ZL-TSL-T0T
PFO0L 6572959 8G6°3£% ‘2 Gk LE8°GT 00°002°22 uoTsuUsd 000°8TL-TSL-T0T
GL°96T {06 RGE‘T) 0oto 05 9#SL°T 00°00% ‘T 27dIionpa{ S0UBINEUT TO0"9TL-TSL-TOT
21" 2% 09 GGT 9T TS 80T T 0F 7P 'L 007008 €2 goueiInsuy =FTT/TeitdscH 000" 9TL-TSL-TOT
88°88 0€°68E BE7L9G 0L OTT’E 00°005°¢ AjTanoeg TBIDOS 000" STL-TSL-TOT
1906 E0°LEZ'S 0z"91C'6 L6°Z9570G 00700855 SWTL TTnd - TIoZARd 0007 20L-TSL-T0T
[INITND ¥ uoTiIesIosw fsyaed - 154 1dsa
L8°88 €0 ESF ‘D ¥6 666 L6 975 TS 007000 “8s sosuadxy JUeAs JueTd I971°M - T6§ 1deqg TRIOL
00°00T (SS°T96°T) 25T LOF GG°196°T a0 0 S2TITTTIN 000" 026-T6EG-TOT
GE°G8 06°ELY '8 Z¥ 261 0T 925 6% 00700085 TAIDE TENJOEITIUO)/TRUCTES3I0I4 000" 008~T6ES-T0T
007007 (ze-65) 000 ZE'66G 00°0 seT1ddng butirasdp 000 0FL~-TEG-TOT
goguadyy juern JueTd JI8aem - T[S 2d=q
12729 TL°T9L 91T F9 €68 °LE 6Z°9LL'9ET Q¢ BEG ‘E£5F §8DTAISE 2TTdnd — 0FF 3dsg 1B3ol
000 00°000"6% ano 0070 Q0- 000 'Sk TE3Tded 000" 0L6-0FF-T10T
007007 (§L°05€) 000 G4705€ 000 SNOBURT[2DSTH 000 556-0F7-T0T
99°€0T  (9Z°5%F) 85 %0F "1 9Z 665 2T 00" FST'2T SI030BIUODAuUTeH ¥ ITedsy 000 0L6~0F7-10T
£6°25 £ETTS9 €T €9-9ze’'c L9 8FE’ST 00°000 ‘62 butiybty 3°=138g 000 926-0PP-T0T
foRd 41 TS 90F ‘T 97"8EB T 6% F55°L 00°T96°8 SOTRTI T 000 0Z6-0FF-T0T
LE"BE 00" 86 000 00" Z06°5 000002 spuog 3 SouBinsuUT 000" 0T6-0FF-T0T
000 007515 0070 00°0 00" 51§ uoTjourcxd A3 TUTUING) 00" 088-0F7—10T
000 00°60E 000 00°0 00°60E bututesl ¥ seINITISUT 000 098-0FF-10T
GE°FST  (98°656) 86611 98 686°T 00"0E6°T SUOTIRD TUNUIIO]) 000 068-0F¥-10T
0o o 00°LZ6 ano 00°0 00" LZ6 song ¥ sdTUSIDUWAK 000 0E£8-0F7-10T
ZZ' L8 98" ¥6€ 66 ¥GE P 6697z 00 060°E Telusy wmIoITun 000" ST8-0FF-T0T
6525 F9°9£9°19 6T 6786 9L E9E ‘89 00" 000°0ET sebiey) UOTIDITIOD USTIqMy 000 0I8-0FF-T0T
2Tk v 8856 000 98" TT¥ 007060 ‘0T TAISF TENIDEBILUOD/[RUOTSSRIOL] 000 008-0F7-T0T
000 00°STS 0o o 0070 00°G1LS so11ddng Ajeges 000 08L-0F7-T0T
£6°9% PR LER’S 62 F76 9T Z9T”’S 00°000°'TT se1iddng soueusiurel 3 airtedey 000" SLL=-0FF-1I0T
79" LG Z0"L0T ¥8°882°1 86" VZF'E 00°ZEG'¥ TIC ® sUTroses 0O0 SFL~0F7-T10T
TL°ET 16°1Z2°2 0oTo 60" E5€E 00°5L5'2 ss11ddng butieasdo 000 0FL-0FF-L0T
99" ZL £9°90F TLT9LT LETSLD'T 007087 ‘T SIBDIPAIW 000D 2CL-0FF7—T0T
000 00°0SE‘E 0070 00°0 00" 0SE‘E uoTaesuadwo) s,I94I0M 000" 0CL-0FF7-T0T
soInyTeuadxy
aNAE TYEENAD - TOT pund
qasn (TYIMORTY) TYRNON (ASYTEDEA) IASYIEIONI  (TUHONGY) TYIRION LIANT QIANIRT NOT L3 THDSHA AREHAN 19
Ioad % ANV ¥20¢/1€/10 HINCH ¥Z0Z/TE/TO vc-£20C
ATIVIIVAY 03 ALRIALILOY TONYTYE ALA

ci/€

tabed

FZ0Z/TE/10 ONIANTE qOIdEd

LNARHDYYd 4CQ ALID ¥Od IYCdHd HANLIANI4IXH ANY HONIAHI

Ju2UyDIed -dd
585 :1a98n0

We 16160 v202/%1/20




SHANLTANAIEE 3 SHONIAHLE A0 LAN
SHYALIANTAXE TYLOL

SANNIATT TYLOL

QuOd TEIHNID - TOT pund

PLUELL (£678TC'6TT) (T8 €767 15T} €6°8Z07LET 00°0TL'LT
LBLS £2°888 F¥L ST 026 ‘78T LLTOE0'E20'T 00"6I6719L°T
L6 FY 0€°696°GZ9 FE'9LE'EE 0L"6G0°09T’T 00629 °S8L"T
qasn ("TYREONEY) TYRROH {ISYTEDHA) ASYIMONI  (TYREONEY) TYREON LASANT QHANINY
909 % FONYTED ¥20Z/TE/T0 HINOW ¥Z0Z/TE/10 yZ-£7Z07Z

ATIETIVAY

[AvE4 1abeg

d0d ALIAILDY

HONVIVH JLA

PZO0Z/TE/TO ONIANA COIdAd

LNAWHDEIYd A0 ALID ¥Od 14¥0dTd FEQALICNAIXA ANV SANTATT

NOTILATHYOSHEA HUIWON TD

judWYoIRg g0
ggg 1a29sn
WY TG:60 ¥202/FT1/20



0c'o 00°0LZ 6 0o*o 000 00-0LE’6 3Tes 000 ESL-BLF-T0T
98°0€ 6T ZTL o0 T8TLTIES 00°0E0°T ITO ? SUTTOSED 000 9 L-B8LF-E0C
SZ°19 SZ S 8T LT 5L°58 ! 00" 0FT SILDTPON 000 CEL-BLF~Z0T
000 00029 00°0 00t o 067029 uoTjesusduo] §,I93I0M 000 0TL-BLF-T0T
597G £57098°T L8 11E £FP'6E9°T 00 0p0’s uoTsUsg 000" 8TL-BLE-T0Z
000 00'ose 00°0 000 00°0G% 2TgTionped souUPINSU] TO0 2TL-BLF-E0Z
0919 CAREAS N Z6°GG2 88 LYE'T 00°000‘c sduURANSUL ®F T/ Te3rTdsoH 000" 9TL-BLF-20Z
9009 19°€%T TS €L 6€°99¢ 00°01% Aarranosg TeIdOg GO0 STL-BLF~Z0Z
69°0L Zy 16% ¢ 06"86T°T 8578002 0070068 SWTL TTN - TIoXARg 000 20L-BLF-Z0Z
SDOURUSJUTIEN I2IUIM - 8iF 1dag
ST°S¥ S6 FLBYFT 6T L89°T SQTE¥EICT 00°02T°LZ S80TAISE DTITRIL - S adeq [e3og
8E°TG 29°165°S LGTLT9 8E"RC6'S 00008 1T SI030BAIUOD "JUTeH ¥ ZTedsy 000 0E6-SLF-20T
0070 00 5L5°¢ 0070 0070 00°GLS ‘e sarrddng sourusjurel 3 ITedey 000°'GLL-GLF-Z0T
00°0 00616 00" 0 00" 0 00°6TS TTO 3 2UTTOSES 000" 9FL-SLY-20T
6L EF GE° L9 TG°6 5725 00°021 : SIBDTRSK 000" Z2L-5L%-20T
00°0 00°0TS 00°0 000 00" 0TS woljesuaduo) €,I8}I0M 000 02L-54%-20C
87°9F QOCEFE’T GL €8T 00°LSTT 00°005°2 uotsuag 000" 8TL-SLP-20T
000 00002 000 00°0 a0 0oe 2TYTIONPad SLOUBITISUT T00 9TL-GLY-20C
0£°8F A AT AN 69 SLT 85°L0Z°T 00°005°2 spuRANSUL =3FTI/Teatdson 000 9TL-5L%-Z02
86 FF Z1°SLZ 098¢ 88 %22 Q000§ AjTanoeg [eTDOS 000 STL-SLT-202
65765 L6062 LG ZEY 9977638 ‘¢ 00-00Z‘9 SWTIL TINA - TIoIARd 000 20L-5L%-202
S00TAZDE DTIIRAL - §LF 3dsa
8Z° 56 22 TLTTT ST G602 8L°008°€T 00 E£L6 %2 SOURUSIUTEN 2UTINOY - £9% 1dsg [el0i
S0 %2 LOTS56G6°¢ 000 £6°70F ‘0 00000 ‘0T g1030RIjUOD JuUTeR 3 aTedsy 000" 0£6-£97-202
0% 96 68°ZE0T FETLFOT TT 9£E°T 00°69£°Z sarrddng soueusiuter 3 ITedsy 000" SLL-E97—20T
000 00°60¢ Qoo an-o 0g'60¢ TTO 3 SUTTOSED 000" 9¥L—-E97—20%
98" 8¢ Z¥ oL 8076 8S 8% 007521 SABV TP 000" ZeL-E97-20T
000 00°5€§ 000 0070 00°SES ucTiesusduo] §,A94I0M 000 0CL-£E9F-202
896°€9 GL°TZ0T T1°L8T G2 8LT T 0000z 2 uotguag 000"BTL-E97-202
000 00012 000 0070 . 0001 STUTIONERI VVURINSUL TO0 9TL~E9%-20T
68'FS £E° 266 89°GLT L9TLOE'T 007 002’2 aouRINSUl ayTI/Teltdson 000 9TL-E9%-202
S5 6E FEULTE LB 8E 99°L0Z - 0p-ses AjTanoeg TeTDO0§ 000 STL-E0F-20Z
85725 Zvb z80'¢ 90°LES 85 LTH '€ 000089 swtl TInd - IToTARg 000" 20L-E9F-202
: SDURUSIUTRK BUTIineyd — £of 3dag
000 00 000°Z0T 000 000 000007201 UOTIONITSUG)D - TSF 3dad TRIct
060 00°000°20T 00°0 oo 00°000°20T SI0JDBIJUOD JUTEH 3 ITeday 0007 0E6-TSF-207
HHO..nUUSHHmﬁOU - TSF% HQM.Q
saanjtpuadxy
€6 6% BLTELE'EH T0-LOF BT ZZ 921'¢s 007006981 SHONTAZY TYIOL
€6°a¥ 8L ELE'CE TO LOF PT zz"9zZ1'cs 00005 ‘98T oon adeg TeRIOL
£6'6F 8L CLE'EE TOLOP ‘BT ZZ°9Z1°¢€6 00°005“98T TG 30V - $3uUBIH 231y 000 9FS-000-202
000 2dsg
ganusiasy]
aEud LIHEELS MO0V - Z0Z PUnd
agsn (TYHIONEY) TYHEON (ISVMIDEa} HSYMMONT  (TYIRMONSY) TYREON 1d9dnd THANERY NMOILdI¥DSH VEGHNN 19
1909 % TONYTEL FC0e/TE/T0 HINOH ¥Z0C/TE/ IO ¥Z-£20¢
ATICTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILIOY AONYTYE dLE

e1/s

rabeg

FCO0C/TE/T0 SNIANE dOoTIddd

LNAWHOYEd A0 ALID 404 I¥U0ddy HEO0LIANEdXE NV AONEAET

JuswyoIed :9Qd
g5g 1I89s8(N

WY TS:60 ¥202/¥1/20



SETSEE (9€7906 T4 €1°816°8 9£°68£ 765 {(Q0"LTS 9T} STANLIANIEIXE 3 SHONIAEE A0 LAN

65°81 FT 08¢ 69T €8°888°'§ 98°9gL LE 00°LTI0'E02 STINLIANIJXH TYIOL
£6°6F BLTELEEE TOLOF'FT ZZ'921'¢6 000057981 SENNIATY TYIOL
TQNNA IATELE HOLYW - Z20Z pung

66781 PT" 0827991 88°888°¢ 98°9€L7LE 00°LT0'E0Z STINLIANZAXE TEIOL
gero T8°8L0"1¢ 91°6%Z 6T G2V 'T oo-"vos‘ze UOTIRIZETUIWRPY - z8F 3d2g T@lol
000 00700002 00°0 00°0 00000702 PRSYISAO SATIRILSTUTIDY 000" 086-28F-202
ST LG LG8 0z°2 €V TT 00702 2IeDTRaH 000" ZZTL-T8F—-T0T
000 00°SsT 0070 000 00°s1 uoTiesusduod §,I93I0N 000" 0EL-E28F-202
FETET 86" 88¢Z FARE 0 1ee 00° 014 UOTSUDG 000" 8TL-28F-202
00 0 00" 0F 00°0 oo-o 00°0% aTqrIonpad soueInsul TO0"9TL-Z8F-20Z
£6°09 L1812 527 6F €2 T¥E 0009 souRINSUT 9ITT/TR3ITdsoH 000 9TL-Z8%-20%C
08°19 8T 0E LE"® z8'8¥ 00" 6L AjTInoeg TBIOOS 000" STL-28%-202
TLZT9 TE“LLF ZZ €81 £9°208 0OC08TT SwWTL TInd - TTOxABRg 000°204L-28%-20¢

UoTIBIISTUTEPY - z8F 2daqa

2987 8¢ 9T %ST 9T 8E" LG58 T PETS9Z°0T 00°0¢¥F “9¢ SOURUSJUTEH IS3JUTM - gLp 3deq TeioL

seanilTpusdxy
QNI LIEVMLS ¥OL¥H - ¢0Z pung

aasn (TYWNEONDY) TYREON {(ASYAIDAC) TSVIIONI {(TYHEONdY) TYFMON LADANT THANYNY NOILAIED5HA HWAAHOAN T9
190d % HDONYTYE ¥202/TE€/T0 HINOH Yeoe/1e/10 ¥Z-£20¢8
HATAETIVAY H0od ALIAILDY HONYIVE dLA
T S RZ02/TE/T0 ONIANE-aOTddd FusmySIeg :dd
- 588 IS8

Z1/9 :obeg . INAWHOMYE £O ALID ¥Od LY0dHY TYNLTANASXT ANV TONTATI WY T6:60 ¥20C/%¥1/20



00°0 00°08T ‘9 00°0 000 00708T ‘¢ aTes 000 E£5L-8L7-£02
98°0¢ 6T°TIL 000 T8 LTIE 00T0EQ T TIC % suiroses 000 9FL-8L7-£02
98795 6529 TO°LT Sp'Z8 00" 5%T 8IBDTROH 0007 2ZL-8L%-€02
0070 00" 528 0070 00°0 00529 uoTjesuaduo) §,I94I0M 000 0ZL-8LF-£0Z
a0 2% F6T6EF T 88°0%2 907096 T 00" 000°‘E UcTsusd 000" 81L-8L¥-E02
000 007552 000 00°0 00*s5¢ - 3TYTIoNPa] 8OUBINSUT T00"9TL~8LF-E0T
ZF 19 9L LGT'T 757182 Fo"Zv8’T 00°000°€ soueInsul SITT/Te3TdSOH 000 9TL-BLF-E0T
0£°LS 867292 Z9'EL FA A 00*SI9 Altanoeyg TeTOOS 000" STL~BLE-E0T
£0°89 ST AIL'E TL'¥8T'T S8 ZBLS 00 ons’s swtry TInd - TTeIARg 000" 20L-8LF—E0Z
2OURUD2JUTRN T8UTMm - gLy 3dsq
vz SE FGT2TLCT SLT9TO'T 9% "60L'9 00820761 €80TAX3S OTJFRIL - SL% 3dsg [RIOL
16708 00"8TT 000 007008 00" 812 SICIDBRIAIUOD JUTRY 3 xTRdey 000" 0E6-SLF-E0C
000 00 0sT’S 000 000 Q0°0sT’S se11ddng soueusjutey 3 atedsy 000" SLL-SLF-£0T
00" 0 00°8TS 000 000 00°S51% ITO % 2UTTOSED 000" 9FL-GLP-E£0E
71°8¢ T5°€8 ¥8°8 6F° 1S 00" SET SIVDTPIH 000" 2ZL-GLP-£0¢€
0070 00065 000 0070 007065 ucTiesusduo) §,I93I0H 000" 0ZL-5LP~E02
ST S¥ 08 EGET L% 08T 0Z 91’1 QCTo0s ‘e uoTsusg 000 BIL-5L7-£02
000 00" 0ve oo 000 00 ove STqTaonpad SvuUBINSUL TO0 9TL~SLF—E0Z
ZI'L¥ S0TZZET PETILT SETLLT'T 0070082 20UBINSUI SITT/Te3TdSOH 000 9TL-SLF-E0T
66" LE 597658 CLTLE FE"0QZZ 007085 AlTInoeg TET308 000"STL-SLP-E0Z
8£°8s Z5°085°¢ BE BTG 87619 °C 00*002°9 QurLy ITnd - [ToIARg 000" Z0L-SLF-€0T
S83TATXSS DTIFBIL - §ipy 3deq
¥8 LY 8T B¥LET 6T 566 % ZRTL09'ZT 00°96£ 92 2OURUSJUTEZW duUTInoyd - £9% 3dsd TRIOL
¥R6F ZLTGTO0’S 0000572 8T %786’ F 00°00070T SIC3OBeIUON " Juley 3 Zrzdsy 000 0E£6-£9F-€0T
a0 v L2 60E"'C PETLFOT £LTEC6T’T 00°206°¢ setrddng ssueusjurer ¥ Iredsy 000 SLL-ESF-£0T
00°0 00608 0070 000 00°60€ 110 % ®UTTOSED 000" 9FL-E9F-£0E
76°9¢ AR 60°6 95°¢5 00°S%T IO TPIN 000" 2ZL-£9F-£02
00°0 00°529 000 00" 0: 007529 uotiesusduod §,I93IcM 000" 0ZL-£9%-£02Z
96°€£8 EL TEO'T £TL°L8T LZ 8LT'T Qo o0z 'z UCTSUSJ 000" 8TL-£9%-£0¢2
000 007652 000 000 00552 STgTIOonpa] SouBIngul T00"9TL-£9¥%~£02
68" S FE" 766 0L"GLT 9%°L0C T 0000z ‘z S0URINSUI 3ITT/TRITAS0H 000 9TL-E97-£02
¥6°9€ 00" T6€ L8 BE 00°62¢ 00029 AjTInoeg [eTS0S 000" STL-E97-£0T
88°LS 89T LELTT 90°LE9 ZETZO9L'E 00°005°9 SurTL TTNA - [ToTAzd 000°Z0L-£97-£02
- : QDURUSIUTEN =2UTiInOY - £97 adeq
o0-o 00°000°2T 00°0 000 00-o0o0’zL UOTIDNITLUO) — T4qp adeqg Teiol
000 000002t 000 000 00°00072T ‘ATSG TEN3ORIJUOD/TBUOTSERI0IJ 000" 008-TGH-£02
UOTIONIZISUCS - Tof 1deg
$IAN3Tpu=dxi
661 791L5078¢ ST TL8’S 8E°C¥6'LE 00000754 SIONTATT TELOL
76" 6¥ 29150 78¢ CT°TL8’S BETZ¥6 LE 00700094 000 3dsg tejoL
26°61 28 L5078¢ ST Ti8'S 8L'ZF6LE 00°000"94L 15 30¥ — s3jueIs 231els 000" 3¥5-000-£02
g00 3d=q
LINUDASY
aud LAMHLE T¥00T - £07 pund
assn { TUIRIONTY) TYHdON (ISVEYDEA) ISYEEON (TEMONTY) TYIRMON LESANT TIANHHY NOI&dIEDSIAT TEARAN T
Load % HONVIVE ¥Z02/1€/T0 HLNOHW ¥Z0T/TE/TO Fe-€eoe
ATV TIIVAY H0d KLIATLOY AONVIVE QIX

ZT/L

rabeg

FCO0Z/TE/T0 ONIONA dOI¥Ed

INIRHDEYd 40 ALID dH0d IL304dHY IIALIANIIXE ONY dANNTATI

qusuyDIeI tgd
$85 :Iesg

WY 1S9:60 FP20Z/%1/20



66"€T (86 TGS “¥E) {(80795.°1T) 8678992 (00-L98LT) SHANLIANIAIKH % SHANIANY I0 IEN
60’ 0¢ 09°608°'ZL £Z LEY "L 07" LS2 T 00°L387€0T STINLIANHIXE TYIOL
Z6'6F T9°L508¢ ST TLB S 8E"TF6LE Q0°000°9L SHANAATT THIOL
CANOA DEEELE TIY¥I0T - £0Z pung
60°0¢€ 097609 "2L €2 LZ9L 0F"LSZ 18 0071987¢0T STANLIANAIXT TYIOL
9179 1S'80L'1TZ £€5°8%¢ 6V FCRT 00" ££T1'£2 UoTIRINSTUTWPY - Zg% 1deg Teaon
0070 00° 000702 (12010} 00°0 00700002 PEIUASAQ SATIBIISTUTWRY 000" 096-28F-£0%
2L ST LG ET 0z¢ €7 TIT 00762 SILOTPOR 000°22L-287-£0%
000 00 871 0070 00°0 00°8T uoTyesusdues €, xayxon 000" 0ZL-28F-E0E
=5 15 SST6TF G5 HE S¥ 022 00 0%9 UOTSUSJ 000" 8TL-Z8F-£0¢2
00°0 007 0% 00°0 000 0005 8TITISNPSI SOURINSUT T00°91L-Z8%-£02
GL8F 8L"8GE $Z6% ¢ T¥E 007 00L SDUBRINSUY 2ITT/[R3TdscH 000" 9TL-Z8F-£0%
0R*8F 0Z°16 g6 08°8% 00°00T Ajtanoes TeIoOS 000" STL-Z8¥-£0E
9T 0% TP L6L BT €ST 657208 007009 ‘T SWTIL TTnd - TIexAed 000 Z0L-Z8F-£02
ucTieIjEeTUTUPY - zgy 1deg
S0°5% LET0EB'ZT 9L799L°T £2°6T570T 00058 ‘€ SOURUSIUTRH A2IUTIM - g/F 1deg Tejog
00°00T  (0%'T8S) 000 0% "18G 0070 serrddng spuruajuTel 3 ITedey 000 GLL-8BLF-E0T
sanitpusdxyg
AR LIFILS TY20T - £0Z Punz
aasn (TYRMONTY) TYHEON (ISYIIDEG) HASVANDONI  (TYNHONEY) TYHRON LA90Ng QEANTRT NOILATIDSHEJ dAFHAN 19
Ioad % ADNTIYL FZOZ/TE/T0 HENOW FEOZLTESTO

ATEYTIVAY

Z1/8 :ebeg

S d0A ALIATLOY -

HONVTIYE QLA -

PE0Z/TE/TO DNIANA dOoId=Ed

rz-£20Z2- -

INZRHONYd A0 ALID ¥Od IMOdTY TUALIANTdXT

aN¥ HONHAEH

JUSWYDIBI aq
$55 xesn

WY TG:60 ¥20/¥1/C0



06°EE€T  (BE'9FE'EOT) {(z€ 997 '11) 8€°002 '80% 00" 758 ‘%0€E SEINITANTAXA 3 SEONIATY A0 IEN

9£°6¢ S0 888 ZFT ZE'99F 11T S6°L55'26 00°9F%T‘SE2 STINLIANTAXE TYIOL

£1°26 1L9°1%T ‘6E 0070 €E£°8GL'005 00000 ‘0FS SHONTARY TYLOL

riusudoTeaspsy PTYTIUMOIY -~ T8¢ pundg

9£°6¢ 50°885°ZFT ZET99FTT G6 LGS 'Z6 00'9FT’‘SEE SHINLIANAdXH TYLOL

9£°6¢ G0 688G ‘ZFT CET99% ‘1T GE LGS 'Ch 00'9FT ‘5E2 000 3dsa TeElog

000 00°000°LEZT 0070 0070 00 000°LET pung Iayloc 03 IBISURI]L 000" 666-000-162

00" 00T 400 000 F6€8L78 00°%8L'8 ssuadxd 3sexsiur 000" 666-000-T5Z

00 00T  {PL 0} 0070 FT°Z2€ 67 00 Z9¢’'6F TedIoUTI-3URURITING 343 000" T66-000-T52

000 007000 ‘0% 000 000 00000 °0F PRBYISAD SATIRITSTUTWPY 000 096~000-152

00°00T  {(00°9LF) 000 00°GLF 00" 0 IRISURD - Aduleiny 000" T08-C00-TSE

9€°6EE  (LB7SE6°E2) ZET9OFTT Le-se6'te 007000701 TATRS TENIDBIJUC]/TRUCTSSSJOAd 000 008-000~T5¢

000 adea

soanyTpusdxy

€1.°26 L9 T¥Z'6E 000 £E£7854700G 00°000°0%5 SHOANIATT TEIOL

£L°26 L9 TvZ'6E 000 £€°85L'005 0D 000 '0FS 000 3deqg TEPIGL

£L°26 L9 192 '6¢E 000 EETBGL 005 00°60070%S INUBADY XBL 000" F0%-000-T6C

000 3dag

SanuUsAS

_— . I R Juswdo[saspay pPTaTIumoad — [S7 pung

agsn {(TYHIONGY) TYRMON (SYMIDEA) HSYHMONT ﬁqmzmozmmv TYRECH LIDAND THIANTHY NOTILIIUDSHEd YEIHAN D
1904 % ADNYTYL FZ02/TE/ 10 HLNOW FZ0C/TE/TO ye-£202

HTETTIVAY

Z1/6 rabeg

H0d ALIAILDV

TONWTYL (IX

LNARNHAYd 40 ALID 904 IHOdEY TIDLIANAAXE ONY JONIATS

FZ0Z/TE/TO DNIANT dOoI¥MEd

JusWyDISg ¢
585 TaesN
WZ TS:60 ¥202/%I1/20



0070071 (00" %£2) 00°0 00" FEE 0070 SEANLIANEAXE 3 SEQNIATY A0 LHNM

00°0 a0 000°0T 000 00° 0 00°000°0T SHINLIANIAXE TULOL

FE T 00°9%L°6 000 00°¥EZ 00°000°0T SEANTAMT TYLOL

IONNA JHEL - 662 pung

00°0 00*00070T 00°0 000 00°000°0T SHANLIANEIXE TYLOL

000 00°00070T 00 0 800 00°000°0T 000 3deQ TE3ON

00°0 007000701 00°0 00°0 007000701 SNOsUR A0S TH 000°§56-000-66C

000 3d=g

saanaTpusdxy

FETE 00°99L°6 00°0 00 ¥EZ 00°000 ‘0T SHANIATY TYLOL

¥e" g oo.wwh\m 00°0 00" ¥%EC 00°000°0T 000 adeg Te3IOL

007 00T (00" 7ET) 00°0 00°'PEZ Q0" 0 ENOSURTTIDSTH 000 " FE9-000-662

Q00 Q0000701 0070 Q00 00 0000t SPUNL I8YlQ WOl SIDISUEL] 000 9L3-000-66C

goo 13d=a

SANUSADY

aNnd 9995 - 66¢ PUNI

qEsn (TYHMONDY) IVIRMON (ESYIIDEd) ISYIAEOINI  (IYHEONTY) TWWHHON LEADANE AIOHHRY NOILATIDSEd AAERON 19
1919 % AONY'IYE FE0T/TE/T0O HINCH PZOZ/TE/TO

HIEGYTIVAY

21/01 :=beg

H0d ALIAILDY

HIONVIVE (LA

INAWHSEYd A0 ALID ¥0d 1¥0dEd AYNLIANHEAXE OGNV GNNHEATY

FZ0C/TE/TO w2wmzm aonwm,

¥e-£202

quewysied d9qd -
58S I8
WY 16:60 $20CZ/%¥1/20



00°00T GF“69L'EE 000 (GF"69L°E€) a0 0 SEEALIANAIXT 3 SHONIATY A0 IIN

6% " 26E (z1*6kc 62} 00°0 Tl 6rZ’'8¢€ 00°000°0T STUNLIANTIKA TYLOL

08 %5 EL0es v 000 L9 6LF’S 00°000°0T SEANIATY TYIOL

Ipung TBRTAQUWSK §,URIL1sA - TOF PULI

6% Z6E (ZT6¥C'62) 00°0 21 6evz 6L 00°000°0T SHANLIANIAXE TYLOL

67 "Z6E {Z1°6FZ'6E) 0070 ZI'6F2 6L 007000701 000 3dag Te3ol

95°6LE  {99°5G66°LT) 00°0 997566 'LE 0L ooo’oT TATSS TENIDRIIUC)/[BUOTSSEI0Id 000 008-000-T0F

00°00T (9%°€62°1) 000 9% "E£65Z°T 000 satrTddng eourusiuteny ¥ ITedsy 000°GLL-000-TOF

ooo 2ded

saxnjtpuadxy

089G €€°025°¥ 06°0 L9 6LE’S 00°000°0T SEONTATY TYIOL

08°F§ ££°025'7 octo L9'6LF S 007000 ‘0T 000 adea Tei0L

00°00T (00°T8T) 000 007 18T oG o SNOBURTTIDSTH 000" F69-000-T0%

66°2G £CTI0L'¥® 000 L9°86Z27¢ 00 o000t snusAsy TeITdE) PEInqIIjuoDd 000" FL9-000-T0F

000 adea

SoaNUTIADY

pPuUnNg [eTIQUON £,UBISi3A — [0F pung

assn {TYREONGY) TWAEON (ESYEIDHQ) IASYHMONI  {TYWHONIY) TVHMON 1I9009 QHINTEHY NOILATHDSEA ATRAN TD
I9dd & AONYTVE FZOZLTE/TO HLNOW FZ0Z/IE/10

dIIVIIVAY

ZI/1T  :ebed

V0T ELTATLOV

Fe=£c0e
HONYIVE 05L& e

F20Z/7TE€/T0 ONIGNE qoI¥ud

INANHSEYd A0 ALID 904 IT804d3d TIALIANAAXE ONY AANAAS

quswysieg sgd
$85 taes
WY 1S5:60 ¥#202/%T/20



ST LSE'FIL

TL°TEZ (ST LB 'FET) (09-088°58} 00°0L8"'6ZE STIALIONTIXA 3 SHANIATY AQ ITHEN
LO°6F L7 186 TEET 06°0LE70Z2Z €GLLT'ESBE'T .. 006517519’ SANNA TTY - STINLIONIANE TYIOL
£5°69 CET¥6T‘L68 0E 06%F “FET 89 FESLF0T 00°620°s96°C SANNA - SHONIATY TYIOL
2L°8%¢ (567868 78ET) BFL9L70L S6°885 06T 006°08%°1% STINIIANEAXHE % STIONIATY J0 LHEN
18°0€ LS $98'GZZ ZETRGY 0T CPS¥E‘RS 00 012’582 SEHALICNAAXE THIOL
6T PL Z9°696°98 08°S£2°18 BE'VE6 ‘BT 007006 ‘9€€ SHONIATT TYIOL
TaNNg EMAS - 065 pPUNI
18702 LS 7987522 ZET89F ‘0T £V GFE ‘66 00 0TZ ‘s8¢ SHMNLIANIAXE T¥IOL
18°0¢ L5 %98°'6¢22 ZE" Q9% ‘0T £F GFE ‘69 ontgre’sse 000 3deg Te3el
0070 00°000°0T 060 000 00°000°0T osusdxy 3seIaiul 000 566-000-065
00°0 00°€2S'FT 0070 000 00"EZ679T uoTietoeIdag 000" 8%6-000-06%
0070 Q070007 0% 000 000 007000 “0F PESUISAQ SATIRIZSTUTURY 000°0%6-000-065
000 00700€°0T 000 0070 00°0CE'0T SIO}DRIIUOD "IUTRH ¥ ITeday 0007 0£6-000-065
S¥ 89 TV LEL £0°50F 65 TZ9 T 00°69g'z SOTRTTIIN 0007 026-000-065
BT %0T  {£2°967%) 0070 €2 RLE'TT 00 8T6°0T SpUCE ® 2DURANSUT 000" 0T6-000-069
00°00T (8T°68E'T) 0009 8T 68E°T 000 butysTrang 3 burjutag 000°006-000-06¢
00*0 00°6T5G 000 000 00°STS TRIUSY WICFTun 000" SI8-000-069
8291 GLULLS'GET 06°58£°9 GZ'TTEF'¥2 00°000°08T TATEg TRUIOBRIZUCD/ [BUCTSERIOI] 000 008-000-066
8% LF Z5°08T £EB°TE 8% "¥9T 00°SkE B8IRDTPSN 000 ZZL-000-06%
0070 00" SFS 000 000 00°S%G ucTiesuaduod g,I8iI0M 000°0ZL-000-068
82°pE LS EFE 9 P6°9T1G £F’952°¢F 08700576 uoTsUsd 000" 8TIL-000-085
000 007 00L 0070 00°0 00" 00L 219 TIONPad S0UWEINSUT T00°9TL-000-06G
1Z°8¥% 09°E€6T ¢ ¥L°869 0% "96L°F - 00°056°6 SoUBINSUI eFTI/TelTdsoH 000°9TL-000-066
T£°0F 6GTTFOT C£09ET TF €04 00 GHL'T Aitanoess TeIzOg 000" STL-000-065
18°8% FGT281'2T sgtgrzie 9y "LT9 ‘1T 00 008°’ce SUTL TTNA - [[oIARG 000" 20L-000-069
000 3dsa
sarn3Tpuadxg
6T 7L 797696198 08°5cz’18 8E°FE65FE 00"ho6geg SEONTFATY TYLOL
6T L Z2°596 ‘98 0B"S£z°18 8L 7E6 BT 00°006‘9g¢C 000 3deg TR3OL
000 00°006°T 00°0 g0 00 006°1 SIUSUISBAUL U0 1§8I33UT 000" F95-000-065
19" ¥4 £9°690°G8 08°6£Z°18 BE FEG ‘67 E 00°00075¢6¢€ SBDTAIDE ISMOS 000 925-000-06G
000 2adeg
FONUBADY
aNNd MEMIS - 065 pung
adsn {(TYHIONTY} TYREON (ASYAIDEA) FSYRIONT  (TUMONEY) TYHMON IH900d JAONTRY NOILAI¥ISET HAGARN TD
Ioad % AINYTYL ¥202/TE/T0 HINOW PZ0Z/TE/TO

HTIEIIVAY

ZI/TT iabeg

d0d ALTIAILDY

AONY'IVd OLX

FZ-€z0¢

PCO0C/TE/T0 DNIANT acIvddEd

LNEWHOMYd 0 ALID ¥MOd I¥OdHN TUALTANZIXE ONY TANJANH

aUsWyoIeg g
S5 xBsn

WY 16:60 FPZ0Z/FT/C0



00°00T 00°%8Z°T (00 %92 1) (00" ¥92°T) 00°0 SAMNLIANTAXE 3 SHANIANY A0 IEN

00°00T (00" ¥9Z°T) 00°¥92°T 00°%9Z°T 000 SMANLTANTAKT TYLOL

00°0 0070 0oto 000 000 SEONTATY TYIOL

PTVATISHL YHWNWNS IEONEIEIANIY - 067 pund

00°00T  {00"F¥92°T) 00°%92°T 00°F9Z°1T 00°0 STINLTANAIXE TELOL

00°00T  (00°¥927°1) 00°%9Z°T 00 FoE°1 000 000 3deg Teac

00 00T  (00°F92°T) 00°F9Z°T 00 %921 0070 UOTIRITSTUTUPY — [BAT3S=J Z10'6LL-000-067

000 3deg

ssanayTpusadxy

TYATLSEA MEFWNS HEOYHaTIaNTY - 0GZ DUng

aasn (THICHTY) TYREON (ASVIUDEQ) ISVMEONI  (TURHONTVY) TYRION LEDANT JHEANTHY NOILAI¥NSEd HHIHAN IO
Lodd % HONYTYL ¥202/1€/T0 HINOW ¥202/TE/TO vZ0Z

HATEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY HONVIVE LA

$202/1£/T0 SNIANE QOIddd JuswnoIEd dd

: §85 :I98(

/1 isbeg LNEWHOYYd AC ALID 904 Id04dWd HUALIANIIXI ANV ANNTAT WY TG:i60 ¥Z202/FL1/20



Kindleberger Park Reservation Form

Sunken Garden/Gazebo ($350 non-resident/$250 resident) (3 hour block)
Includes $100 refundable deposit

Stage (5450 non-resident/$300 resident) (3 hour block) Includes $100 deposit

___ Picnic Pavilion 1 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
__ Picnic Pavilion 2 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block) -
. Picnic Pavilion 3 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
__Picnic Pavilion 4 Lower ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
. Picnic Pavilion 5 Lower ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)

Name: ffﬂ J’kﬂ@( Phone: 5/7;2@539\3
Address: |0 ﬂi&@m S {0 A9/
Email: b@ﬂﬂmfn hOW@\fﬁ?h’ﬂfﬁm Alternate Phone:
Date of Event. Jund '7/ QO}LJ Time: - /o)
Type of event: WWH\M"WOW féﬂﬁ’?\d

Approximate number of attendees %O

Wil there be music as part of your event? EA,}(?(U“/\ a\- ol %

Name of DJ, musical performer, sound technician: Q’Hf EC\diﬂQ

e

L R S

Decorations, rental chairs/tents/tables? Describe: OMW’%, Qm{ j ﬂﬁl@}{%

Name & address for deposit return: MOVQ’SS X ¢

=

on ﬁhoﬂf ol
Signature Date
This reservatron form is your receipt, confirming your reserved area. Should you
experience any problem during your event, please contact the Kalamazoo

Township Police Department at 269-488-8911.

F L OF U
OR INTERNA FICE S(}E:S Date D~%"(Qd

Application received by:

Payment amount received; %3()@ v Receipt #
Check # Cash Credit é
APPROVAL

Signature Date



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
JANUARY 8™, 2024

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Britigan at 6:00 PM.

2. Roll Call

Present: Alex Vader, lzzy Weir, Caroline Garber, Nancy Eaton, City Manager Nancy Stoddard, Mayor Rob
Britigan, Robin Madaras, Holly Evans, Julie Heasley, Joan VanSickler

Absent: None

3. Electicn of Officers

A. Chairperson

Nancy Stoddard nominated Robin Madaras as Chairperson. This nomination was supported by Mayor
Britigan. ,

Ayes: Caroline Garber, Nancy Eaton, Nancy Stoddard, Mayor Britigan, Robin Madaras, Holly Evans
Nays: julie Heasley

Robin Madaras was elected Chairperson of the Kindleberger Arts Commission.

B. Vice Chairpersan

Mayor Britigan nominated Caroline Garber as Vice Chairperson. This nomination was supported by Nancy
Eaton.

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Caroline Garber was elected Vice Chairperson of the Kindleberger Arts Commission.

C. Secretary

Nancy Stoddard nominated Julie Heasley as Secretary. This nomination was supported by Robin Madaras.
. Ayes: All '

Nays: None

Julie Heasley was elected Secretary of the Kindleberger Arts Commission.

D. Treasurer

Nancy Stoddard neminated Robin Madaras as Treasurer. This nomination was supported by Julie Heasley.
Ayes: All

Nays: None

Robin Madaras is Treasurer of the Kindleberger Arts Commission.

4. Approval of the Minutes from Monday, December 11th, 2023

A motion was made by Mayor Britigan, supported by Nancy Stoddard, te approve the minutes from the
meeting on December 11%, 2023,

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
JANUARY 8™, 2024 — page 2

5. Old Business

A. Joan VanSickler — Graphic/Website Contract

Joan houses the websfte hosting and domain for Kindlebergerarts.org. Mayor Britigan suggested that the
City of Parchment should host the KAC's website and domain so that in the future the permissions for the
website and domain can be passed alang to future Festival Directors and KAC members. Joan indicated
that the domain change can only take place 30 days prior to expiration, and she believes that expiration
has passed. Joan will work on the infrastructure to have the KAC self-host and self-domain. Alex Vader
would like to see this transfer done by the end of 2024,

A motion was made by Mayor Britigan to move the Kindlebergerarts.org hosting to the City of Parchment
equity, and in that, transfer all necessary paperwork and instruct the parties (Alex/lzzy/City
Manager/loan) to have access to the domain, This motion was supported by Julie Heasley

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried,

Nancy Stoddard made a motion to approve $1864 per Joan’s proposal. This was supported by lulie
Heasley.

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

6. New Business

A. Financial Report

Robin reported that the finances remain the same from the December meeting. Julie asked Robin to
double check that our deposit for the Fountains for Bingo was made last spring. Robin reported that
there will be a proposed budget for Festival 2024 at the next KAC meeting.

B. Festival Director’s Report

lzzy reported that they are still searching for a theatre chairperson. The feedback they are getting is that
the position is not paid, and that is hindering their search. Alex reported that they are considering having
one larger show for both adults and children, therefore opening the budget a bit to offer pay to the
theatre chairperson. Caroline is checking with her theatre person at the school where she warks to see if
there is any interest in the theatre chairperson position.

Julie asked if Alex and I1zzy have Facebook and Website access. They currently do not, but plan to later in
the week.

C. Fund Raising Report

Julie reported that Bingo tickets will go on sale on Monday 1/15. Nancy Eaton indicated that she would
make cupcakes for Binge again this year. She will need one table for her cupcakes. lzzy indicated that she
would like to come up with more fundraising ideas.

7. Public Comments

loan VanSickler: Joan indicated that the KAC is doing a good job, and that the theatre production will
need to be chosen very soon.




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
JANUARY 87, 2024 — Page 3

8. Member Comments

Holly Evans: Holly indicated that she would need a partner to help her chair the kid’s area. She will also
need about twenty volunteers on Festival day.

Julie Heasley: lulie thanked Hally for joining the KAC. Julie thanked loan for her volunteer hours.
Nancy Stoddard: No comment,

Nancy Eaton: No comment.

Mayor Britigan: No comment.

Robin Madaras: No comment.

Caroline Garber: No comment.

9. Next Meeting
The next meeting of the Kindleberger Arts Commission will be held on Monday, February 12'" at 6:00 PM.

10. Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the KAC, Mayor Britigan made a motion to adjourn the
meeting. Julie Heasley supported this motion. The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 PM.



PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement™) is entered into and made

effective as of thig day of » 2023 (the “Effective Date™), by and between the CITY
OF PARCHMENT, a Michigan municipal corporation (“Seller”), and PARCHMENT VEGETABLFE
PRODUCTS, INC., a corporation (“Purchaser™).

Background

Purchaser desires to acquire from Seller, and Seller desires to convey to Purchaser, an
approximately three (3) acre parcel located in the City of Parchment, County of Kalamazoo, State of
Michigan and legally described in attached Exhibit “A” (the “Property™). The parties desire to
consuminate such transactions in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

Agreement

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS AND
CONDITIONS SET FORTH HEREIN THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Property.  Purchaser shall purchase and Seiler shall convey the Property in accordance
with the terms and conditions set forth herein. The Property shall include all improvements and fixtures
located upon the land, all easements that affect the land, and all rights to divisions under the Michigan
Land Division Act (if any).

2. Purchase Price. The purchase price for the Property shall be Fifteen Thousand and
No/100 Dollars ($15,000.00) (the “Purchase Price™). Purchaser and Seller acknowledge and agree that
the amount of the Purchase Price is partial consideration for Purchaser’s agreement to be bound by the
Declaration and the Restrictions therein (each as defined below) following the Closing. The Purchase
Price, less the Deposit defined below, and adjusted by other charges and credits as set forth herein, shall
be delivered at Closing in immediately available funds subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

3. Deposit. Purchaser shall deliver to Chicago Title Insurance Company, 941 W, Milham
Ave., Portage, MI 49024 (“Title Company™) the sum of Five Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($5,000.00)
by wire transfer or certified, cashier’s or corporate check (the “Deposit”) within three (3) business days of
the execution of this Agreement by both parties. The Deposit shall be credited against the Purchase Price
at Closing.

4. Investigation Period. The “Investigation Period” shall commence on the Effective Date
and shall expire sixty (60) days after the Effective Date at 5:00 p.m. eastern time. During the
Investigation Period, Purchaser and/or its agents and representatives shall have the right to enter the
Property and have the Property and improvements located thereon inspected, evaluated, analyzed, tested,
appraised and/or assessed for any matter whatsoever, including but not limited to, condition of
improvements including structure, plumbing and mechanical systems and the presence of wood
destroying insects; survey and boundaries of the Property including any easements serving the Property;
the service agreements related to the Property; market value; soil conditions; location of flood plains;
presence of wetlands and necessary mitigation, if any; storm water drainage systems; presence of
environmental contamination; health and safety conditions; access to utilities; access to public roads;
signage; zoning; compliance with laws, codes and ordinances and any other matter desired by Purchaser.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, fo the extent Purchaser desires to undertake environmental,
wetland or soils investigations of the Property during the Investigation Period (collectively, the

503082834



“Environmental Assessments”), the parties agree that the Environmental Assessments shall be
undertaken and performed by an environmental consultant that is approved by Seller in writing. The
parties further agree that the Environmental Assessments shall not include any soil borings, groundwater
testing, monitoring wells or invasive sampling or testing techniques without the prior written consent of
Seller. Purchaser will not initiate contact with local, state or federal environmental agencies, except
through Seller. If, for any reason, this Agreement terminates or if the Property is not transferred to
Purchaser for any reason, the results, conclusions, reports and information regarding the environmental
. condition of the Property shall be held strictly confidential by Purchaser and Purchaser’s consultants and
may only be disclosed to any third party after obtaining the prior written consent of Seller. Purchaser
shall indemnify and hold Seller harmless from any and all claims, actions, losses, liabilities that arise
from the unauthorized disclosure of any such information. The parties agree this obligation and
indemnity shall survive termination of the Agreement.

Purchaser agrees to pay all costs and expenses associated with the Purchaser’s inspections
conducted pursuant to this Section 4, and Purchaser further agrees to repair and restore any damage to the
Property and/or to any portions thereof résulting from or arising out of the Purchaser’s investigations if
the transaction contemplated by this Agreement does not close. Purchaser and Seller agree to work
together in good faith to determine the timing of Purchaser’s inspections to minimize interference with
the operation of Seller’s business at the Property.

In the event that, after conducting its investigations, Purchaser desires not to proceed with the
Purchase of the Property, Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by delivery of
written notice of termination to Seller and the Title Comparny prior to the expiration of the Investigation
Petiod (“Termination Notice”). In the event Purchaser terminates this Agreement pursuant to its rights
under this Section, and the Termination Notice is delivered before the expiration of the Investigation
Period, then, upon Purchaser’s return or destruction of the Property Information (as defined below) as
directed by Seller, the full amount of the Deposit shall be promptly refunded to Purchaser. Upon such
termination, all rights and obligations of the parties hereunder shall immediately and forever terminate
with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive termination of
this Agreement.

5. Title and Survev Matters.

Al Within three (3) business days after the Effective Date, Purchaser may order a
commitment (the “Title Commitment™) for the Property from the Title Company to issue to Purchaser, at
the Closing, an ALTA owner’s title insurance policy in the amount of the Purchase Price (the “Title
Insurance Policy™), and with such endorsements as Purchaser may require, to the extent reasonably
available (any such endorsements shall be at Purchaser’s sole cost and expense), free and clear of any
liens and encumbrances except for (i) taxes and/or assessments, not yet due and payable, (ii) rights of the
public to any portion of the Property lying within the bounds of any street, road, alley or highway, (iii)
matters that would be revealed or disclosed by an accurate AL TA/NSPS survey of the Property, (iv) all
building and zoning laws and ordinances and municipal codes and regulations, and any state, county or
federal regulations affecting the Property, and (v) matters set forth in the Title Commitment not objected
to by Purchaser, as permitted hereunder, or objected to by Purchaser but waived by Purchaser or the Title
Company or insured over by the Title Company (collectively, the “Permitted Exceptions™).

B. Within three (3} business days after the Effective Date, Purchaser may order a survey of
the Property in such form as Purchaser may desire (the “Survey™) at Purchaser’s sole cost and expense
which Purchaser shall cause to also be certified to Seller and to the Title Company.

C. If written objection to title and/or Survey matters is made by Purchaser, no later than
fourteen (14) days prior to the expiration date of the Investigation Period, that the title and/or Survey is
2

503082834



not acceptable to Purchaser, Seller shall have ten (10) days from the date that it received written notice of
each of the particular defects (with reasonable specificity), in order, in Seller’s sole and absolute
discretion, to notify Purchaser of its proposed cure for each defect or to provide Purchaser with a revised
Title Commitment evidencing that such defects have been remedied and/or that at Closing the Title
Company shall insure over the same, it being expressly understood that Seller shall have no obligation to
remedy any such defect or have the Title Company insure over any such defect. If Seller is unable or
unwilling to obtain such revised Title Commitment or does not elect to cure such defects within such ten
(10) day period, Purchaser shall have the option (i) to proceed with the purchase of the Property without
any reduction in the Purchase Price, in which event such defects or objections will be deemed Permitted
Exceptions or (ii) to terminate this Agreement by delivery of written notice of termination to Seller and
the Title Company prior to the expiration of the Investigation Period and, upon Purchaset’s return or
destruction of the Property Information as directed by Seller, Purchaser shall promptly receive a refund of
the Deposit and thereafter Purchaser and Seller shall be relieved of any and all obligations and liability
under this Agreement (except for any surviving obligations under this Agreement). Failure of Purchaser

to timely deliver such written notice of termination to Seller shall be deemed an election by Purchaser to -

choose the foregoing option (i).

6. Property_Information. Within five (5) business days after the Effective Date, Seller
agrees to deliver to Purchaser the documents and materials listed on Exhibit “B” attached hereto
(collectively, the “Property Information”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchaser aclnowledges
and agrees that it is relying exclusively on its own investigations and due diligence of the Property in
relation to determining whether it will exercise its right to terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration
of the Investigation Period. The parties further acknowledge and agree that Seller makes no
representations or warranties regarding the accuracy or completeness of the Property Information and that
Purchaser agrees it is not, and shall not, rely on the Property Information and that Purchaser is relying
exclusively on its own investigations, due diligence and information.

7. Closing. The sale shall be closed at the offices of the Title Company, or in escrow by
mail, on a mutually agreeable date on or before the date which is fifteen (15) days after the expiration of
the Investigation Period, subject to a day-for-day extension to accommodate any permitted cure, response
or similar period as expressly provided herein (the “Closing Deadline™). At Closing, Seller shall make
the Seller Deliveries described herein and Purchaser shall make the Purchaser Deliveries described herein.

8. Seller’s Closing Deliveties. At the Closing, Seller shall deliver to Title Company for
delivery to Purchaser, the following items:

A, A Covenant Deed conveying to Purchaser title to the Propetty, subject to the
Permitted Exceptions, executed and acknowledged by Seller in recordable form, along with a Real Estate
Transfer Tax Valvation Affidavit,

B. An affidavit of ownership as is acceptable to Seller in its commercially
reasonable discretion and as the Title Company may reasonably require to remove its standard printed
exceptions from the Title Insurance Policy relating to, among other things, construction liens and rights of
parties in possession, but not with respect to matters of survey.

C. A certificate in such form as may be required by the Internal Revenue Service
pursuant 1o Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the regulations issued
pursuant thereto, certifying as to the non-foreign status of a transferor.

D. Such other documents, including a signed closing statement, as are necessary and
appropriate for the consummation of this transaction by Seller,

30308283.4



9, Purchaser’s Closing Deliveries. At the Closing, Purchaser shall deliver to the Title
Company for delivery to Seller, the following items:

A. The Purchase Price adjusted by the Deposit and other credits and debits as set
forth on the closing statement to be prepared by Title Company.

B. A certificate certifying that all of Purchaser’s representafions and warranties
contained in this Agreement are true and correct.

C. Such other documents, including a signed closing statement, as are necessary and
appropriate for the consummation of this transaction by Purchaser,

10. Closing Costs and Prorations. Seller shall pay (i) all transfer and/or conveyance taxes
assessed in connection with the Closing, (ii) the base premium for the Title Insurance Policy (excluding
removal of standard exceptions and the cost of any endorsements), (iii) one-half of the Title Company's
closing fee in contiection with this transaction and (iv) all costs related to Seller’s professionals and
consultanis. Purchaser shall pay (A) all recording costs for recordation of the Covenant Deed, (B) ali
costs and expenses associated with Purchaser’s inspections conducted pursuant to this Agreement and
Purchaser’s professionals and consultants, (C) the cost of the Title Company’s search and examination
fees, the Title Commitment, and any endorsements issued with the Title Insurance Policy, (D) the costs
related to Purchaser’s lender, if any, including any lender’s policy of title insurance, {F) the cost of the
Survey, if any, and (F) one-half of the Title Company’s closing fee connection with this transaction,

Seller shall be responsible for and will pay at or prior to Closing all ad valorem property taxes
and installments of special assessments that first came due and payable in calendar years prior to Closing.
Ad valorem property taxes and installments of special assessments that first come due and payable in the
year of Closing shall be prorated as of the Closing Date on a calendar year basis.

Other regular and customary costs and expenses related to the Property shall also be prorated
based on the date of Closing. To the extent appropriate for the adjustment of the foregoing amounts to
achieve the requirements of this Section, the terms of this Section shall survive Closing.

11. Representations and Warranties of Seller. Seller hereby represents and warrants to
Purchaser, that as of the date hereof, and on the date of Closing;:

A. Seller has the right, power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to sell
the Property in accordance with the terms hereof, Seller has the right, power and authority to enter into
all of the agreements, assignments and other documents contemplated by this Agreement. The
individuals signing this Agreement and all other documents executed or 1o be executed pursuant hereto on
behalf of Seller are and shall be duly authorized to sign the same on Seller's behalf and to bind Seller
thereto.

B. There are no leases, occupancy agreements, rights of first refusal, rights of first
offer, or options in effect with respect to the Property to which Seller is a party.

C, The execution and delivery of, and the performance of all obligations under this
Agreement by Seller do not and will not require any consent or approval of any person or entity, and do
not and will not result in a breach of any agreement or instrument to which Seller is a party.

12, Representations and Warranties of Purchaser. Purchaser hereby represents and warrants
to Seller, that as of the date hereof, and on the date of Closing:

503082834



A Purchaser has the full power and authority to execute, deliver and perforin this
Agreement and all of Purchaser’s obligations under this Agreement; and

B. The individuals signing this Agreement and all other documents executed or to
be executed pursuant hereto on behalf of Purchaser are and shall be duly authorized to sign the same on
Purchaser’s behalf and to bind Purchaser thereto.

13. Indemnification.

A. Seller agrees to indemnify and hold Purchaser harmless from and against any and
all liabilities, claims, demands, and expenses, of any kind or nature, including but not limited to, all
expenses related thereto, including, without limitation, court costs and attorney’s fees for matters arising
from or related to the inaccuracy or breach of any of Seller’s representations and warranties up to an not
to exceed $20,000.

B. Purchaser agrees to indemnify and hold Seller harmless from and against any and
all liabilities, claims, demands, and expenses, of any kind or nature, including but not limited to, all
expenses related thereto, including, without limitation, court costs and attorney’s fees for matters arising
from or related to the inaccuracy or breach of any of Purchaser’s representations and warranties up to and
not to exceed $20,000.

C. In the event either party hereto receives notice of a claim or demand for which
the other party may be entitled to indemnification pursuant to this Section, such party shall promptly give
notice thereof to the other party. The indemnifying party shall immediately take such measures as may be
reasonably required to properly and effectively defend such claim, and may defend same with counsel of
its own choosing and approved by the other party (which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or
delayed). In the event the indemnifying party refuses to defend such claim or fails to properly and
effectively defend such claim, then the other party may defend such claim with counsel of its own
choosing at the expense of the indemnifying party. In such event, the indemnified party may settle such
claim without the consent of the indemnifying party. Tt is expressly stipulated, covenanted, and agreed
that the provisions of this Section shall survive the Closing for a period of 90 days,

14. Condemnation; Casualty. Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this Agreement if
any part of the Property is destroyed without fault of Purchaser or any patt of the Property is taken or is
threatened to be taken by eminent domain. Purchaser shall give written notice of Purchaser’s election to
terminate this Agreement within ten (10) business days after Purchaser receives written notice from Seller
of any such damage or threatened condemnation. In the event of such a termination by Purchaser, upon
Purchaser’s return or destruction of the Property Information as directed by Seller, the Title Company
shall promptly refund to Purchaser the Deposit and the rights and obligations of the parties hereunder
shall terminate, with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive
termination of this Agreement.

15. Default and Remedies.

A. Purchaser’s Default; Seller’s Remedy. If Purchaser breaches this Agreement,
then Seller may terminate this Agreement by written notice thereof to Purchaser and the Deposit shall
promptly be paid to Seller as liquidated damages, as Seller’s sole and exclusive remedy, and upon
payment to Seller of the Deposit, this Agreement and all rights and obligations of the parties shall
terminate, with the exception of those rights and obligations that are expressly intended to survive
termination of this Agreement. The parties agree that it would be impracticable and extremely difficult to
ascertain the actual damages suffered by Seller as a result of Purchaser’s failure to complete the purchase
of the Property and that under the circumstances existing as of the date of this Agreement, the liquidated

5

50308283.4




damages provided for in this Section represents a reasonable estimate of the damages which Seller will
incur as a result of such failure. The parties acknowledge that the payment of such liquidated damages is
not intended as a forfeiture or penalty but is intended to constitute liquidated damages to Seller.

B. Seller’s Default; Purchaser’'s Remedies. If Seller materially breaches this
Agreement, then Purchaser shall, as its sole remedy, have the right to either (i) terminate this Agreement
by written notice thereof to Seller, in which event Purchaser shall, upon Purchaser’s return or destruction
of the Property Information as directed by Seller, receive a refund of the Deposit, and neither party shall
have any further liability under this Agreement except for liability which expressly survives termination
as provided herein, or (ii) seek specific performance of Seller’s obligations hereunder. Purchaser hereby
unconditionally and irrevocably waives, to the greatest extent permitted by law, any claim for monetary
damages against Seller arising out of a default by Seller hereunder, which waiver will survive the
termination of this Agreement. Notwithstanding anything to the conirary contained herein, in the event
Purchaser has not commenced an action for specific performance pursuant to the foregoing subclause (ii)
within thirty (30) days after the date of Seller’s default, Purchaser shall be deemed to have waived its
right to pursue and obtain specific performance pursuant to such foregoing subclause (ii).

C. Attorneys® Fees. The prevailing party in any legal proceeding brought under or
with relation to this Agreement or transaction shall be entitled to recover court costs, reasonable attorneys'
fees and all other litigation expenses from the non-prevailing party.

16, Sale and Assignment of Agreement. Purchaser shall not assign this Agreement or its
rights hereunder without the prior written consent of Seller, which consent may be withheld in its sole
discretion. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchaser shall have the right to assign its rights in this
Agreement, without Seller’s consent, to an affiliate of Purchaser that is owned, in whole or in majority
part, and controlled by Purchaser or Purchaser’s principal owners. Notwithstanding any assignment,
Purchaser shall not be released from any, and Purchaser shall cause all, of its obligations hereunder to be
performed, including, without limitation, Purchaser’s agreement to be bound by the Declaration and the
Restrictions therein following the Closing. Purchaser shall provide Seller not less than three (3) business
days’ notice of any such assignment, such notice to include the name and signature block of the assignee
and reasonable evidence of the relationship of Purchaser to such assignee.

17, AS-[S. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary, Purchaser
hereby expressly acknowledges and agrees that Purchaser has or will have, prior to the end of the
Investigation Period, thoroughly inspected and examined the Property to the extent deemed necessary by
Purchaser in its sole discretion in order to enable Purchaser to evaluate the purchase of the Property.
Purchaser hereby further acknowledges and agrees that Purchaser is relying solely upon its examination
and evaluation of the Property and that Purchaser is purchasing the Property on an “AS IS”, “WHERE
IS” and “WITH AL FAULTS” basis, without representations or warranties (other than the limited
representations and warranties set forth in Section 11 above), express or implied, of any kind or nature
including, but not limited to, the zoning of the Property, the tax consequences to Purchaser, the physical
condition of the Property, environmental compliance, governmental approvals and compliance of the
Property with applicable rules, regulations, ordinances and statutes. Purchaser hereby waives and
relinquishes all rights and privileges arising out of, or with respect to or in relation to, any representations
or warrantics (other than the limited representations and warranties set forth in Section 11 above),
whether express or implied, which may have been made or given, or which may be deemed to have been
made or given, by Seller. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Purchaser hereby further
acknowledges and agrees that warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose are
excluded from the transactions contemplated hereby, as are any warranties arising from a course of
dealing or usage or trade, and that, except as expressly provided in Section 11 above, Seller has not
represented or warranted, and Seller does not hereby represent or warrant, that the Property now or in the
future will meet or comply with the requirements of any health, environmental or safety code or

6

50308283.4




regulation of the United States of America, the State of Michigan or any other authority or jurisdiction.
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing and subject to the limited representations and warranties
set forth in Section 11 above, in the event Purchaser actually takes title to the Propetty or any portion
thereof, Purchaser hereby assumes all risk and agrees that Seller shall not be liable to Purchaser {or
Purchaser’s successors and assigns) for, and Purchaser hereby expressly waives any claims it may have
now or in the future against Seller on account of, any special, direct, indirect, consequential or any other
damages resulting or arising from or relating to the ownership, use, condition, location, maintenance,
repair or operation of the Property.

18. Miscellaneous.
A, TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

B. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the state in
which the Property is located.

C. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which,
when taken together, shall be deemed to be one and the same instrument. Executed copies of this
Agreement may be delivered between the parties via electronic mail.

D. Should any provision of this Agreement require judicial interpretation, it is
agreed that the court interpreting or construing the same shall not apply a presumption that the terms
hereof shail be more strictly construed against one party by reason of the rule of construction that a
document is to be construed more strictly against the party who itself or through its agent prepared the
same, it being agreed that the agents of all parties have participated in the preparation hereof,

E. This Agreement supersedes all prior discussions and agreements between Seller
and Purchaser with respect to the conveyance of the Property and all other matters contained herein and
constifutes the sole and entire agreement between Seller and Purchaser with respect thereto, This
Agreement may not be modified or amended unless such amendment is set forth in writing and signed by
both Seller and Purchaser,

F. For purposes of this Agreement, all notices shall be in writing and shall be
addressed to the party or parties being notified at the address set forth below or at such other address as a
party may from time to time designate in writing to the other party.

To Seller: City of Parchment
Attn: Parchment City Manager
650 S Riverview Drive
Parchment, MI 49004
Email: manager@parchment.org

To Purchaser: Parchment Vegetable Products, Inc.
Attn: Dan Bussema
839 Commerce Lane , Office #453
Parchment, MI 49004
Email:

All notices to any party required or permitted hereunder may be given by reputable overnight delivery, all
charges prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or by email, af the address set
forth above, and will be deemed effective three (3) days after mailing, one (1)} business day after the date
sent by reputable overnight delivery, provided, that it is sent for and guarantees next business day

7
503082834



delivery, and/or on the day sent by email, provided, that the sending party does not receive an error or
other message indicating the email was undeliverable. Notices may be sent by counsel to Purchaser or
Seller on behalf of Purchaser or Seller, as applicable.

G. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind the parties hereto and their
respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and permitted assigns.

H If any date of performance hereunder falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal
holiday, such date of performance shall be deferred to the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or
legal holiday.

I. In case one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any
reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction,
such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions hereof and this
Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision is severed and deleted
from this Agreement.

T Purchaser and Seller represent and warrant to the other that there has been no
direct or indirect dealings with any real estate brokers, salesmen or agents in connection with this
Property; or the transactions contemplated herein. Each party to this Agreement shall indemnify, defend,
and hold harmless the other party from and against any and all real estate brokerage commissions, finder's
fees, or other like charges due or claimed to be due to any broker who dealt with the party from whom
indemnification is sought with respect to the transaction contemplated hereunder. This subsection shall
survive the Closing,

K. If either party wishes to include the transaction contemplated by this Agreement
in a Section 1031 like kind exchange transaction, that party shall give the other party written notice of that
intention. The other party shall cooperate with the party that wishes to undertake a Section 1031
transaction, at no cost to the other party. The other party will not be required to take title to any other
property that is included in the Section 1031 transaction or to delay the closing of the transaction
contemplated by this Agreement in order to accommodate the Section 1031 transaction.

36. Restrictive Covenant. Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that Scller will, prior to
Closing, prepare, file and record a Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions and Option to Repurchase
substantially in the form attached as Exhibit “C” hereto and made a part hereof {the “Deciaration™). The
Declaration will impose certain restrictive covenants upon the Property requiring, among other things,
Purchaser, its transferees, successors, assigns, licensees and/or lessees and any future owners and/or vsers
of the Property to restrict the use, operation, transfer, lease or license of the Property to the following uses
and any other uses that may be expressly permitted by the Declaration:

Indoor and urban farming for the production of vegetable products
(collectively, the “Restrictions™). Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that the Restrictions shall runt with
the land and may be enforceable by Seller, its successors or assigus in accordance with the terms of the

Declaration.

Signatures on following page

503082834




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement to be effective as of
the Effective Date.

SELLER:

CITY OF PARCHMENT,
a Michigan municipal corporation

By:
Name:
Its:

PURCHASER:

PARCHMENT VEGETABLE PRODUCTS, INC.,
a corporation

By:
Name:
Its:

50308283.4




EXHIBIT “A”

THE PROPERTY

Parced 3006032 26-040

Coanmreneing g the Worthwest cormer of Sestion 2, T, 2 5., R LUW., Clty of Pardhment, Kalamssns
County, Michigan; therce South 89713 48" Bast aleng the North lne of seid Section, 238,78 fest;
thenve South 00746117 Wesr, 33.00 feur; thenen Souh FEPERA9 Hast, 185,73 foel; thenoe South
IT2YLF West, 88055 feet; thenre Southwesterly 109,56 festalong & enrve to the Tefl with 1 radius of
1922 41 feat and o chord bearing South 35%44°-17° West, 109,55 feet; thencs Southwestedly S08.83 feet
along o ourve to the teft with a tadivg of 192241 feetand 2 chord bearing South 26731732 West,

507.13 fuet for the pluce ofbegioring of the land hereinafter deserdibed; thanse continultg Southwestedy
1227 feet along 1 curve to the left with 8 vedius of 192241 feet wnd & chord bearing South 15546558
Wesl, 212,16 {eet 16 the Emterly extension of fhe Norherly line of Amended Plat of Blocks 1, 6, 13 and
16, Low 1,3, 8,9, 10 of Block 2, Lot 7 of Block 3, Luts 1, 2, 4, 5, 6 of Blook 4, Logs 119 of Blouk 5
Lois 112 of Block 8, Yacated Pits of Everett Lans, Maiden Lane, Gallup Averne, Sanford Strest and
Rehert Lars of {he Revised Platof Gleodale, #e reconded in Liber 42 of Plats on Page 40, Kalsmazoo
Connty Rsoveds; thenes Noeth 8924757 West thencon, 605,74 leer, fiepve Turth 1274596 West,
15089 feet; thence Mol 00°48°00% Rast, 5783 feet: thenes South $9°:04°.87 Ragt, £94.08 feet 1o the
plece of beginnitg. Centaining 30 Acres, o or less,

10
503082834

H
i
i
|
i



i
m} e T
b JSA A kS
AT R
i
sty o

LI G T Ay P vy v

i S

ss:f}.r.éiim., s.szmds;;e
S e ey s e
B e e T
S L S e S A e e

L GBI RATVSINA Brr i ek v s i o e
B A LT I o At dn o,
A e P e e S R S

ki ey sy g mal Y PR G W £ v
o T TR A e AL
[ ——

i rnn s

iy ———
P memen b
S e Ty s TR o
i e T e s
e A S
S A AR
i g . e T, b
A T e e L o
e e e
f- s e R O T
B " ART SR o e e e e
R ——

A

\ ,
A
%\

sttt s

T

i ﬁh&ﬁw Y

11

Bl s is.

503082834



EXHIBIT “B”
PROPERTY INFORMATION

- That certain Baseline Environmental Assessment, prepared by Envirologic Environmental
Consulting (since acquired by Fishbeck), dated December 16, 2019.

12
50308283 .4




EXHIBIT “C*”

DECLARATION

13
50308283.4




DRAFT SUBIECT IO REVIEWAND DISCUSSON

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS
AND OPTION TO REPURCHASE

THIS DECLARATION (this "Restriction") is made as of
, 2024, by CITY OF PARCHMENT, a Michigan municipal corporation, whose
address is 650 Riverview Drive, Parchment, Michigan 49004 ("Declarant™).

Background

A. Declarant is the owner in fee simple of the lands commonly known as
[ , ], Parchment, Michigan and more particularly described on the attached
Exhibit "A" (defined below as the "Property").

B. Declarant has agreed to sell the Property to Parchment Vegetable Products, Inc., a
L ] corporation (“Purchaser”™) pursuant to that certain Purchase and Sale
Agreement dated as of [ ] (the “Agreement™) between Declarant and Purchaser, which
Agreement also provides that the amount of the Purchase Price (as defined in the Agreement) is
partial consideration for Purchaser’s agreement to be bound by this Restriction.

C. From and after the date of this Restriction, the Property is to be renovated and used
as a facility for indoor and urban farming for the production of vegetable products (the “Use™) in
the manner, and subject to the covenants, terms and conditions set forth herein.

Restriction

NOW, THEREFORE, Declarant hereby publishes, declares and makes known to all
intending purchasers and future owners of the Property, that the same shall be subject to the
following conditions, restrictions, covenants and agreements, which shall be incorporated by
reference in all deeds of conveyance and contracts and shall run with the land and bind all grantees
in the Property, including their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns:

1. Renovation of Property. The Property shall be renovated to accommodate the Use
and approximately in accordance with the site plan and other plans and specifications attached
hereto as Exhibit "B" (the "Renovation"). As such, the Property (and facility to be renovated

537180050368634




thereon) may only be used for the Use and storage, distribution and office purposes that are related
to the Use. The Renovation shall be completed (as evidenced by a permanent certificate of
occupancy), and the Property shall reopen to the public for business, no later than twelve (12)
months from the date of this Restriction. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if, despite using
commercially reasonable efforts, the property owner is unable to complete the Renovation and
reopen to the public for business within such twelve (12) month period as a direct result of any
delays not caused by the actions or omissions of the property owner or that were not within the
reasonable control of the property owner (for example, any delays in obtaining third party
approvals that were timely sought by the property owner), then such twelve (12) month period will
be extended on a day for day basis until the property owner completes the Renovation and reopens
to the public for business, not to exceed eighteen (18) months from the date of this Restriction. No
new building, facility, structure or other improvement, or change of use, shall be commenced or
established prior to obtaining the prior written approval of Declarant and in accordance with the
terms of this Restriction.

2. 'Change of Use to Facility. The property owner may submit a written request to the
Declarant to change the Use to another permitted use (“Change Request™). Any Change Request
shall contain-a detailed description of the desired permitted use together with any additional
documentation or information that Declarant deems necessary or appropriate. Declarant will use
reasonable efforts to issue an approval (subject to any terms and/or conditions that are acceptable
to Declarant in its sole discretion)}, denial or comments within twenty-one (21) days after its receipt
of any Change Request. In the event Declarant approves any Change Request, Declarant and the
property owner shall promptly execute and record (at the property owner’s expense) an amendment
to this Restriction which reflects the permitted change of use (subject to any terms and/or
conditions that are acceptable to Declarant in its sole discretion) and which is otherwise mutually
acceptable to Declarant and the property owner. Any permitted change of use of the Property shall
at all times comply with the terms and conditions of this Restriction (as it may be amended), other
restrictive covenants or conditions (if any), and applicable laws, statutes, codes, ordinances and
planned unit development plans, including without limitation the terms and conditions of any
permits or approvals related to the Renovation.

3. Option to Repurchase. The parties acknowledge and agree that Declarant is
transferring the Property for the purpose of the Renovation and establishment of the Use. As such,
to the extent that the Renovation is not complete and the Property has not reopened to the public
for business within the twelve (12) month period (as it may be extended) provided in Section 1
above, then Declarant shall have an option to re-purchase the Property from the Purchaser or any
subsequent property owner for the Purchase Price that Declarant received when it transferred the
Property to Purchaser. The terms of such purchase shall be otherwise based on the terms of the
Agreement with the exception that Declarant shall be "Purchaser” and Purchaser or any subsequent
property owner shall be "Seller" for purposes of such option and Purchaser or any subsequent
property owner shall be responsible for removal and release of any liens, mortgages, judgments or
financial encumbrances against the Property. Declarant shall exercise the option by providing
writlen notice to Purchaser or any subsequent property owner at any time after the expiration of
the twelve (12) month period (as it may be extended) set forth above.

537180\50368634




4.

Additional Restrictions. In addition to the Use and other covenants and restrictions

set forth in Sections 1 and 2 of this Restriction, the Property shall also be subject to the following
restrictions on use:

()

(it)

3.

The Property shall be restricted solely to uses that are not exempt, including any
so-called “partial exemption” and whether such uses are exempt (or partially
exempt) under applicable laws, regulations, rules, and/or programs currently
existing or hereafter enacted, from the payment of ad valorem taxes, assessments
and other governmental costs and charges (the “Property Taxes™) generally
applicable to real property where the Property is located. For example, since the
following types of uses are generally exempt from Property Taxes, the Property
shall not be used for, and shall be restricted against use as (but not limited
to): hospitals, clinics or medical centers; churches, religious organizations or
places of worship; governmental buildings, government agencies, governmental
authorities and/or government related uses; schools, colleges, and/or educational
related uses; philanthropic organizations, charities and/or non-profit corporations;
unless such uses or users enter into (A) an agreement to pay subject to Property

Taxes or (B), if applicable to such uses or users, a Payment in Lieu of Taxes

(PILOT) agreement, in either case that is approved by Declarant.
The Property is restricted against use any and all marijuana and/or cannabis uses or
related uvses, including without limitation, dispensaries, grow facilities and/or

provisioning centers.

Remedies.! Declarant shall have the right to specifically enforce, by any proceeding

at law or equity, all restrictions, conditions, covenants, reservations, now or hereafter imposed by
the provisions of this Restriction. Declarant shall also have the right recover all of its damages that
arise from any breach of this Restriction (including any and all terms and conditions contained
herein), including, without limitation, all fees (including actual attorneys’ fees and any other
professional fees), costs (including court costs) and expenses of enforcement.

6.

Term. The term of this Restriction shall run with the land. Notwithstanding the

foregoing, the term of the option to repurchase set forth in Section 3 shall expire, and all rights
and obligations thereunder shall be deemed forever released and discharged, upon the completion
of the Renovation in accordance with the terms of this Restriction (including without limitation
in compliance with the plans and specifications that are approved by Declarant as contemplated
herein) and the establishment of the Use within the twelve (12) month period (as it may be
extended) provided in Section 1 above.

Signature line on following page

I NOTE TO DRAFT: Full scope of available remedies to be discussed with the City of Parchment.

537180050368634




In Witness Whereof, the Declarant has executed and imposed this Restriction on the date set
forth above.

CITY OF PARCHMENT

a Michigan municipal corporation

By:
Its:
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
COUNTY OF ))
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me in County,
Michigan, on , by , as of

the City of Parchment, a Michigan municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation.

State of Michigan
County of
My Commission Expires
Acting in the County of

Prepared by and Return to after recording:
Honigman, LLP

Attn.. J. Patrick Lennon, Esq.

650 Trade Centre Way

Suite 200

Kalamazoo, Michigan 49002

537180050368634




EXHIBIT "A" TO RESTRICTIONS

PROPERTY

Parcel 3906-03-22 6040

Carmmeneing st the Worthwest sormer of Beatlon 2, T, 2 8. B 11 W, City of Parchmend, Eslaswzon
County, Michigan; thenee South 88°-13°49" Fast along the North Hre of sald Seotion, 238,78 fect;
Urence: South G0-48°-1 177 Wast, 33,00 feor; thones Boml 520353729 Eas, 185,15 fenl; thence South
AP0 5 Wesr, 690,55 Teek; thence Southwesterty 109.56 faot alotn a curve to the Jeft with 2 radius of
1932.41 feet and & chord bearing South 353%-44°1 7 Wea, 109,55 feet; thence Southwesterly 508.63 feet
along 2 vurve fo the lef with o sadiug of 192241 ool and. 5 chord beming South 26731732 Wast,

ST 15 feet for the place of beglwitgr of the laod hesslnafier deserbed; thenpe conthutng Southwosterdy
212.27 feer slong & curve to the left with n veding of 192241 feet and & chord bearing South 15°46%55"
Wesl, 212,16 foet to the Basterly extenslon of the Nurthedy line of Amended Flat of Blooks 1, 6, 13end
18, Lot 5,2, 8, 8, 30 ol Bloek 4, Lot 7 of Blook S, Lats 1, 2 4, 5, 6 of Bluod 4, Lots 119 of Block 5,
Lot 112 of Bleck 8, Vecated Parts of Bversit Lane, Maiden Lane, Gallup Avenve, Sanford Street and
Rebest Lane ofthe Bevised Platof Glendale, as reconded in Eibver 42 of Plats on Page 49, Kalsmusns
County Records: thonee North 89524787 West theon, 604.74 feet, thenve Wouth 12%45"-36" West,
150.89 feal; thence North T0P-45700" Fast, 57,93 feet; thevee Bouth 3904757 Basl, §9498 fent to the
pleee of beginning. Dostaining 3.0 Acres, move or s

5371807\50368634




EXHIBIT "B" TO RESTRICTIONS

SITE PLAN AND OQTHER PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS



s €




Prem&Newhof

Engineers wSurveyors w Environmental wLaboratory

Sent via email: manager(@parchment.org

January 31, 2024
2220481

Ms. Nancy Stoddard

City of Parchment

650 S. Riverview Dr. .
Parchment, MI 49004-1298

RE:  Kayak Launch & Fishing Pier Improvements

Dear Ms. Stoddard:

Please find enclosed the bid_,iabulation for the subject project. We have reviewed the bids
submitted and recommend award to Riverworks Construction of Holland, Michigan in the
amount of $775,390.00.

Following Council action regarding contract award, we will request that the contractor furnish
the necessary bonds and insurance and prepare the contracts for execution. Once the contract is
executed a change order will be made to adjust quantity for items 3-10. The new grand total is
$534,500 after the contract modification. If you have any questions, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

Prein&Newhof

Ry. M. ussell, P.E.
RMR:dlj

Enclosure

1707 South Park Street, Suite 200 Kalamazoo, M1 49001 t 265-372-1158 £ 615-364-6955 www.preinnewhof.com

Ngrfileserveri\Shared\202212220481 City of ParchmentyCOR\tr 2024-01-31 [Stoddard] bid tab.docx



XSPHOUNUT YT QE-1T-£ 607 Q0T PIQSCINMRYID T [0 400 IRFOZEE\TTOE1S

130 1 2Fed

JOQUISUT AQ 9PBIU UOHIALIOD SAJAUS(Y 4

x 00°TES SHGS 00'06£°SLLS pg |e1ol
00°005°F$ 007005 +$ 00°000°9$ 00°000°9% WNST | 1 fonuo) uolsorg [log| 91
00°006°€$ 00°005°¢$ 00°000°¢$ 00°000°5$ WNST | 1T [onuoD oJell| I
00°000°9% 00°000°9% 00°000°01$  |00°000°0T$ | INNST | 1 siswasodur] Suidesspue]|  pT
00°00S°TES 0068 00°00S°IES 0068 aAis 008°¢ uoreIoIsay JINL; €1
00°000°59% | 00°000°59$ 00°000°08% | 00°000°08$ v I sjustuaAosd] noxoo djIsary 71
00'000°ZF$  |00'000°THS 00°000°6ZS | 00°DO0OSTS va I qoune seiey| 1
00005798 10S°TI$ 00°000°0S$ | 00°0T$ Las 000°s youl § ou0) emapis| ol
00°00T°6% 00°00£°C$ 00°000°0¥%  {00°000°0T$ Vi ¥ aeday] TEANO WINS| 6
00°000°ZZ$  |00°000°TTS 00°000°S9%  [00°000°69% | NNST | 1 W Sqa(T feAry| g
00°'095°L% 00'FTS 00°068°1% 0098 aAS §1¢ Wy N[eMspIg| L
00°00£°9% 00° 0TS 00°000°9% 00°00+$ vd Sl [oul 81 0} your 9 ‘wioy ‘dumg| 9
« 00°080°F1$ |00 0FFS$ 00°000°91$  |00°005% vd (43 UoUL 8T O} UOUL § “WdY ‘92Ul ¢
» 00°0TH0ES  [00°OLITS 00°000TS$  |00°000°C$ vH 9z Uoul §€ O3 OUL 4] ‘WY “3RUL|
00'TLETIS  |OO'ERTES 00°000°01$ | 00°00S°T$ vd ¥ Jayealn pue youl /¢ Wy 9L €
00°000°05S$  [00°000°0SSS [ 00°000°00E$ | 00°000°00€$ | WNST | 1 dAOUIDY AISALL,| T
00°000°8L%  100°000°8LS 00'000°LL$  |00°000°LLE | WNST | 1 UONRZINIQOIN| [
LJUNoWY 2101 33114 UFY JUNOWY [B10] 1 @01ad Jun nun Aljuenp ! uondiinsag ‘ON p
,ﬁ wi=lj
| 185077 | wid 00:Z 18 £20T “0€ 1BQUISAON,
6006l | ‘cozewneley €z¥6l | ‘pue)oN “# 132[0.d ) P g 91eQ pig
Repp 131y 159104 TEOS BAY PIEYT 9425 siupmaAoId ] Brg Sulystd % youne | yedey
et ._._O_uu:._um:ou Elwlayeg UOQHIIISUOT SHIOMIBALY =101} HUQ_OLn_
JueuIRIRg JO AND
pug 151 uaumQ

uoliejnqe] pig

GS69-+9¢ (919} 4 8gLI-2/€ (6o} 1
1006 IIN ‘cozZeweley QO SINS ‘198J1S Yled YINos 0.1

AI01BI0GRT = [ENHUUOLATT] » SI0ASATNG m SIDTULS T

JOUMSINFsUI2I ]



XS SSRISHLL £OARE FEOZ-FI-E0 Q) PIGLSTOVHAAYAIE] 5 012D T9H0TEENT OO\ orL25apaSh)

uoneinge| pig

1Jo [ a%=d

IRauISuy Aq 9PEUI UONIALIOD SAIOUS(T 4

00°005°HESS pid |e101
00°000°9% 00°000°9% Wnst1 | 1 [0DU0)) UOISOIT [10§| 9
00°000°¢$ - 00°'000°¢% WNST I [oNuo7y SUFel]; ST
00s 0000001 | WNST | © sjmoupaciduy Sudeospuey; b1
00005 1£S 00'6% dAs 005°¢ uoteIo)say JIy| €1
00°000°08% | 00°0G0°08% vH 1 spuaweAodI] MoYoo] apserr| I
00°000°6Z§ | 00°000°STS v 1 youne] yekes| 11
00°000°01$  |0001S 148 000°1 youl U0y N[eMIPIS| 01
00°0% 00°000°01$ vi 0 aeday ":EEU Emopm 6
00°0$ 00000°59$ | WNST | 0 woy ‘SLQa oArd| 8
00°0% o.,c.wm ais 0 WY YeMSPIS| £
00°0% 100°00¥$ vd 4] our g1 o1 gaut ¢ wy ‘duig| 9
00°08 00°00S$ v | o your $1 03 your 9wy 91| <
00°0% 00°000°T$ vi 0 UOUL 9€ 03 YOUL 6] WY 291L|  §
00°0% 00°005°C$ v 0 I21B0ID) PUB UOUT /€ ‘WY 991L| €
00°000°00€$  [00°000°00€$ | WNST i QADUIDY AISAL, T
00°000°LL8  [00°000°2L | WNST | 1 voneziqoy| 1
unowy |e10) ERITREN) uun Aluenp uondiasag oN
A wal|
. y \ 18¥0Z°T | wd poig e mmo.m ‘0¢ J0qUIBAON |
b oeaney _E_Jém__mi : , i Pl . 1BW|L g 9384 PIg
3AY paEyT 945 spuatsao1dury 1ot Sumyst m youne| yeiey
UOHINIISUDTY SHICMIBALY B uum_O.Mn_
yuswmoIRg Jo A1)
151 aumg

GG69-+9¢ (918) 3 8GLL-Z/E (B9Z) '}

L006Y 1IN ‘cOZEWERRY 00T SUNS 19945 Yied Ynos 2041

AI01810¢2] = [ETUSHHOIIAL] « $10434ING =S T30S

JOUMINPSUIAT]



.V - —. baopsogry e monag -Seodesang sy
wme | JOUMINPFUISIS
la¥0zz2
o 137 0

£Z0Z “I¢ YIALOOO SE B3 GINSSI
TYZECOGHM "N LINEd T133

L

TH

1T

i
=

]
O W0TEGN FRSIEL

N SonEs TN S

HOULJROSE0 | ON JI3HS

X3IANI L33HS

RRRRR

d¥ MNOLLYICT ALVLS

s

wwc

S [ ¢ Y
Rl e | P Y
: : i '

i P SXCES WV e BNV Ay = Tweaad ONnaE
B = C453] L] TS ENERSh LArasa
e :
y O
88 G nnuva Tea
. v

i

NOUYI0T L23r0dA r

NOLYHHOINT WOLYA L33r0ud

A2 MUINGD ALLHL ITHOSND 0 TRV NYDIRH LT 3HL
TIMVOUGITY M
{BYAMTIH

¥ SOMDTI SrOTENG0) “Aa] J0A GNIVVLS 300,58 SAYD SHIBL
it}

i, gy YIIHIN L U
IN00 M 38 ThvS Sivid TSTU AR ORI SUGKEATM L T

L 1B 20 (L1420 —00R—| T4 TiaL T 0 MM TG Q1 BuTVANE T

S3LON WUINID

CIWEBad W1 301N L TR
3-SH-ma SIAT WAINGD TLYHL ANYSOCRL

SNY1c QUVANYILS Al34%S ¥ Sl4vHl

{TeE0u0H NI OO TS0 TEREY
H-O0- SHLNE T DB

v
TULKD FELLYLIETIONE B KNS TR

1525 EXHIAI BT v
E3Hubudde ¥ SENIE RN

.y EIVEI0 Sl TV ¥ dhat el

SNVId QUWONVLS

SINIWIAONUNI
d3Id ONIHSId ANV HONNVY1 MVAVM

NYOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD OOZVAY 1V
INJNHOUVd 40 ALID

= TS = WIS WHETZ\TIS WTES A Lirrd 4o ACF ol oot ormch



NV1d ONIQWND GRY LIS
=z

gl . m ¥

- Y3l ONIHSH GNY HONNYT VAV IH—HU.HEHEHHH 1
O UG o2y %

\aroeze ANINHHONYS 30 AL o ]

MOLVITE Wvid
———e—— oy WEeD

— — —  MWIE M

aNEoT

ot
"

ik

TNV SNIGYES/ALS

A2 =TS

THAOHEY FUSIAL B BAS dA3N) THHS TNEQ3ND O 3

SINVT MOEIDE FHL NI U TVI T04 40 MARGIN OH T
T 3W AL

© HOWT POMI S DU W SN 3 TIYHS A OF T

& v aRe
S\ ALY A FIVK YL KTNG TIVHS INEHED Dol 1

S3U0K WAANID

i,

R T ——




AJAA ACOTMAAG FILSTHL
H3id SNHSH ONY HONNYT YA

AR

BN L3S
S
—MJ.JMNN&N._W LNIHAHOWVS 40 ALID

g

S —

i

SOl = B IeE

A
V130 LNIALNEY N5/

'S

aN!HEuEl/
T

S
TANCEEIH ML

o3 sy ST
A09] Sen TES

WAL el X
om 30 ol
W3l oiss Nz

sisor onz
;e

e
Sdtereoel QURONTIS ——

.?._u.—ﬂw.zum \w/
13ovud JONY T331S \ 9/

a TS St

T oo
S
AT —— |

Sarm oree sz
Hile S50 0 /s {E).

-

3
:
i
Tn
|
rﬂ

..quu,guz_nﬂl/

™ RS INUsE ]

Jom e _o-0. 'nvaa ou

100 g —— Hann.nlnvm
ok s

f e T
430-TioH A #R

Suivd T 1 9Z ()

e

WIS 30 BN QY SO LSOC LY 2NDOTE 90V ¥
TIRWYATES LOEV MLSY 38 Thi SI08 T
TN EIMEAV 38 Tvis SENGISH TV
2 (AS] INM AATIZL HAGHLAOS D31VIAL
Zuresad 3a TIHG ¥ TkEndma T L

S3ICNH T¥3idil

St = 2 v

Ve AL WU A 3 S e R
LU TAVIESY 30 41 TVOHE i Stivaa
v M I BNl o Ak TR
L T ver o 20 Cucromry
i s kS A DAY AL

9 0 B E T _\w/

ONFIVY MTVMaNYDS  Ng./

[} oem we _o-pe
=504 M S8

NOILO3S Y030 JUSTWL \T./

zé,ﬂy/ IS

AL s
0z ony 8
SO IY SHHTE oy

s |

maibasey DU /12 HLM IV L
e Ao o

e
IS - e i I
Fu) amm s v T 7o T i s

o0 0 bk EQ.J

@S I A1 LY s A %47 W38 T on
& v 0 a1 “eras

AR HUN TvE waLiog §2 x ve o CHINIH) “dR'E L'd 2

T
W 30 01 m3a oo /‘ PR -] x
] T ] g 4 89
MUK TSN e 1 v DN
HLB 012 (Z) WIS Hvd
B 21 ¥ TS @it
T L Ly e I 55 & 1501 o @

AWO S104 AY SINOY LI
THLE Zurh tA0GA TIVU

Lt o= f) IRS \mj
L/

NYid 2MINYYd

T s g i
I¥ SHITS SHATL2/1-2 HUA e 1
St Tty e Y QL T LY ONPES -
w2/ 0 B0 S oay OIRIVA 642 AL TVE S 9 —
4 S0d Emviend Bl i3
Bt ¥

o)

=) a

BOLIAB Crev a0 s £
M. 30T A0 ey
HO L3REYY D0 AL

B —oommo s

SiSpd aNwE

I DOOTE HLd3 T2

mor 90 100G
o Taua LY aooTa o
® Jom 33 Ja-al wea o

_ ) Ea b
S 0T

“ [ 0 6~ AL wmvas]

1R - UTED ~ 400 ) - TR ~ TG SV RUSSHL THINGH ) AL rbscecs EaASITTO WMeNL




PR sTvi3a
|

S H3ld ONIHSId ONY HONNYT M¥AVAH -
Mol SUNICO QUZYNY Y 3

ﬁvDENNN LNEAHWHONYA 40 ALED A“z

THOS 4L IOH * THaE 9
SHNIONTS 1715 FIUXAL0ID \ ¥/
TOULNOD NOISO3 TS

"G NGRS

..T.Pu.a.:uzum 9 e
MIVMIAIS JL3YONOD™ \E/ T

1504 BrEs

ERA= u

8 SALL 7L Nl LNOT
OHINGD {4350 2] Arirs

Squns Euivenos — g M\/./\VA\V\%

L) an “zvesns

(on & )

O ¥ NS TR
N 70 o — savom
NV M1 VYIS ¥
TR LNO" ROER Vel Zf |

sinsyan,
+ Nochny ws 1o ol A

TN B-B WTA a1 Meny

\ﬂ I 2N 128
(_rowvs qrunsioi )

Ad
SNOLLD3s —

AN STV
U3IML HINGUHL NOUDES

At =4 T 9
NY1d — HINNYT MWAvH \ L/

MIA Ny
Hars AvoE e

=iy
I

T

I Suwls

T
T

BT

sy
cai S
A N N
RS N

g A Y|

Rt

W s
EELTET R
Hs.wﬁss..nﬁ

ici
12

AT

i = suvic mawL

=

P
e

i

XIS AT

1570 INILSIAT CHENAD S
o VEZ B0R ST SR ¥ Saa

£ AT
= * A

AR = T = 000§ P~ TR ~ WISIXLN RVOZATCA A TR LMK 3 A prosr el




2023 Annual Report of the Parchment Planning Commission

Planning Commissions are created by authority given to local units of government (City
Commission) by the Michigan Planning Enabling Act.

This Annual Report is required by Parchment Ordinance 34, Article IV, Section 34-51 thru 34-
62.

The Planning Commission (PC) meets on the 4™ Wednesday of each month at 6pm at Parchment
City Hall. During 2023 the PC met 10 times. The February meeting was canceled due to
weather. The PC did not meet in December.

One public hearing was held over the course of two consecutive meetings.

The Planning Commission established a 2023 Work Plan.

2023 Work Plan Items

Zoning Ordinance Updates
1) Child Care Facilities.

Status: 2024 Work Plan ftem
2) Sign Ordinance.

Status: Assessment 6.13.23
Technical Review 7.26.23
Draft #1 (Part 1) 9.27.23
Drafi#1 (Parts 1&2) 10.25.23
Section 15.6- 11.29.23
Public Hearing 1.24.24

Zoning Ordinance Amendments for Consistency with Master Plan
3) Master Plan, Zoning Ordinance Review-Select/Prioritize Work ftems for 2023.

Status: Completed 3.22.23/4.26.23
4) Supplemental Standards- Sidewalks, Bike Racks.
Status: Completed Draft#1- 7.27.22

Public Hearing 3.22.23
5) Supplemental Standards-Parking Requirements.
Status: Completed Assessment 8.24.22 :
Draft#1-9.28.22
Draft#2-10.26.22
Public Hearing 3.22.23
6) Supplemental Standards-Solar Energy Facilities.
Status: Completed Draft#1-10,26.22
Draft#2-11.30.22
Public Hearing 3.22.23/4.26.23




7) Site Plan Review Requirements.
Status: Completed Draft#1- 6.22.22
Drafi#2- 7.27.23
Public Hearing 3.22.23
8) Commercial/Industrial Districts-Design Standards Overlay.

Status: In progress Assessment 5.24.23
2024 Work Hem
9) Residential Districts.
Status: On Hold Assessment 5.24.23

Discussion 6.13.23
_ Drafi#1-7.26.23
10) Planning Commission Training Session,
Status: 2024 Work Item
11) Joint CC/PC/ZBA Meeting.
L Status: Complete 1.25.23

Outline of Planning Commission Activities

January
-Joint meeting between PC, CC and ZBA. Presentation by Zoning Administrator (ZA)

Rebecca Harvey, “Coordination Between Zoning and PUD Designation of Mill
Property.”
February
-Meeting canceled due to weather.
March
-Held public hearing for Zoning Ordinance text amendments.
-Discussion related to solar panels, solar farms, mill site roadways.
-Discussed 2023 Work Plan,
-Determined 2023 PC meeting schedule.
-Reviewed PC draft of Annual Report.
-Election of officers.
-Received status report, by Cheryl Lyon-Jenness, of Park & Recreation Commitiee
activities.

e
=,

-Discussion related to solar panels & solar farms,

-Re-opened public hearing for text amendments to Zoning Ordinance.

-Added VRBO zoning issue to 2023 Work Plan.

~Mayor & PC discussion related to roadways within mill site.

-Received grant application status related to mill site redevelopment by City Manager.
-Began discussion about Commercial/Industrial Districts.

E

-Status report on Fishbeck grant application/Land Bank role in process.
-Review letter of intent from “Flybuzz”.

-Review letter of intent from “Mavcon”.

-Preseniation by Rebecca Harvey regarding short term rentals,



June

August

-Continue discussion related to STRs.
-Review letter of intent from Fidel Coronado. Presentation by Mr. Coronado.
-Began discussion of Sign Ordinance.

-PC directed Zoning Administrator to not do any more work on STR’s. PC tabled
discussion.

-Reviewed memo from ZA Harvey related to signs, Article 15, and suggestions for
“cleaning-up” this Article. Article 15 has been causing ZA headaches in trying to apply
the Ordinance.

-Joint meeting with CC to review redevelopment schemes prepared by Mike Schwartz.

-Joint meeting with CC to review more detailed and refined schemes for mill site
redevelopment,

September

-Review letter of intent from Dan Bussema on behalf of Parchment Vegetable Products
Inc.

-Continue discussion with ZA Harvey related to Article 15 Sign Ordinance.
-Discussion among PC about reasons for tabling discussion related to STR’s in the City.

October

-Reviewed draft of Article 15 “Signs”.

-Up-date from City Manager related to “claw-out” clause included in mill property sales
agreements,

-Up-date from City Manager related to status of Fishbeck work on mill site property.

November

-Review of Article 15, especially 15.6
-Discussion of items to be included in 2024 Work Plan.
-Discuss when public hearing for Article 15 should be held.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kent R. DeBoer, Planning Commission Chair, 2023



City of Parchment
Planning Commission

2024 Work Plan

MP Adopted 2021

Required Review — 2026

¥" RRC
Amend MP to include
an Action Plan 1
{Implementation)

April-July, 2024

RRC

Child Care Facilities 1 Draft #1 —3.27.24

, n H - Discussion - 6.13:2

Review/Amend R-T, R-
M, and Mill PUD
Districts to clearly 1
provide for
‘alternative, innovative

April-July, 2024

February 2024



City of Parchment
Planning Commission

housing types’ by right.
RRC
Commercial/Industrial Assessment — 5.24.23
Design Standard 2
Overlay District August—Noyember, 2024

PC Training Session 1
Joint CC/PC/ZBA 1 2.28.24
Meeting

February 2024



